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FROM : J, A. Sizoo * . Tolson
9 i oy T

. wvin
SUBJECT: -JAHAM fe
k Mr. Rosen_ —

Mr. Tracy

1irs Gurnes

Mr, H
. })g. llfchr
Reference is made to our memorandum dated February 7, 1949 and g&ﬁﬁhrmm

to our wires to the New York Office dated March 5 and March 16, 1949, ﬁgﬁg?

N A—

which requested advice as to the specimens which are to be introduced at -
the trial of the above-captioned case in order that appropriate enlargementsﬂ/?

could be prepared. We have since received advice as to the questioned CAs
specimens which will be introduced and the known typewriter standards which é}
will be necessary. However, to date no information has been received in-

{dicating exactly what known handwriting the prosecution contemplates in-
troducing as known standards for HISS. )

It is believed that this matter should be discussed immediately
with the New York Office in order that it can be determined as soon as possible
what known handwriting standards the prosecution contemplates using. This
information is necessary for the preparation of appropriate enlarged charts

in the Laboratory.
RECOMMENDATION: That New York be contacted by telephone concerning

this matter.
Vi

Addendum:
3-31-493 HBF:cmw

Ab 2:25 p.m., March 31, 1949, ASAC Belmont, New York, was requested
to determine and advise as to what handwriting standards the Govermment
contemplated utilizing in the trial of this matter so far as it relates tq.!
Hiss. Mr. Belmont stated he would secure the information and adv1setd; ”ji ’
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1798 GondYeerncncnun

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

(KHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, ISR. RE WFO TEL APRIL SIXTH LAST, NY
TEL MARCH SIXTEENTH LAST, REPORT OF SA MAURICE A. TAYLOR, JANUARY THIRD
LAST, AT WFO, AND REPORT OF SA FRANK G. JOHMSTONE, DECEMBER TWENTY

THIRTY, FORTYEIGHT, BALTIMORE. ‘DE\SVESHNIKOFF.

[_]aT nY HAS ADVISED THAT HE RECALLS JOHN J.MATWIN AS A FELLOW MEMBER
OF OLD RUSSIAN MILITARY PURCHASING COMMISSION DURING FIRST WORLD b7D

WAR. VAGUELY RECALLS DE SVESHNIKOFF, BY NAME AND FROM PHOTOS, AS

" Sy

; - ‘ ‘ 0 l" hilie MR o EPEEE
SN ‘\::"” 0 < i :( o ‘ = : o 4T O e
N T Rl LT v a0 i S
73 EYYPE /%% A
. ¥ i M;. ;’c-n 'i ‘H:n.u
$ o Qi - T
WASHINGTON AND WASHINGTON FIELD FFROM NEW YORK S e i S

MEMBER OF THIS COMMISSION BUT HAS NO PERTINENT INFO TO FURNISH.
[ |DOES RECALL A PETER STEPANOVICE*S&EPANOFF, WHO WAS WITH THIS -
SAME COMMISSION, BUT DOES NOT KNOW STEPANOFF-S PRESENT WHEREABOUTS.

ADVISES THIS STEPANOFF WAS COMPLETELﬁEgﬁkBED_ggrUDING EYEBRowséaéé;;ii

WAS WITH AMTORG, NINETEEN TWENTYONE TO Af UST, NINETEE THIR

BUT DOES NOT RECALL ANY STEPANOFF CONNE EDE'%UITH AMTORG ﬁRIéﬂg THAT

TIME. REFERENCED REPORT OF WFO REFLECTS THAT DElé%ESHNIKQ?F HAS BEEN
[ T « P = :., w3

INTERVIEUED IN REGARD TO INSTANT CASE, BUT AT THAT TIME{UNKYOWNM suB- fad

JECT KEITH HAD NOT BEEN IDENTIFIED, AND ACCORDINGLY .,{%%f.ﬁﬁNIKOFF

GE,
ALSO HAD NOT BEEN DEFINITE TED CrassHRSEQU NT$¢“
' 77/ Exempt from GDS, Categors. off— 454
END OF PAGE ONE Q«‘%Lﬁﬁetﬁ Dectassification Indefintle -




!’ RAGE TWO

\ .

IDENTIFI’ED AS WILLIAM E*RD Cé? AND C‘R_A_E\IE_HAS SIQE IDENTIFIED

u‘- 08 ey

PHOTOS OF DE SVESHNIKOFF AS MEMBER OP‘%@VIET APPARATUS WITH WHOM
CRQEE‘QEALI;,‘;EEBEBINGLY, ON A REINTERVIEW DE SVESHNIKOFF COULD

BE SHOWN CRANE-3 PHCTO AND COULD BE ADVISED THAT HE HAS BEEN IDENTI‘
fEEB’EY CRANE AS WORKING FOR THIS SOVIET APPARATNS~wm<FURTHER, SAME-

WFO REPORT REFLECTS THAT DE SVESHNIKOFF, ON APPLICATION WITH U.S.

NAVY IN FORTYSEVEN SET OUT PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT WITH ENGINEERING MA-
CHINERY CO., ELEVEN THIRTYTHREE BROADWAY, NYC, FORTYTWO TO FORTY
THREE, AND REFERENCED BALTIMORE REPORT REFLECTED SIMILAR INFO SET

OUT BY DE SVESHNIKOFF .WITH CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION ON APRIL THIRTIETH,

FORTYEIGHT, WITH THE ADDITION THAT HE LISTED HIS SUPERVISOR AT ENGIN-

EERING MACHINERY CO. AS JQJj%M&IELMJ. REFERENCED NYTEL INDICATED THAT
“C“"""""'*'*

/
DE SVESHNIKOFF COULD BE INTERVIEWED CONCERNING HIS PREVIOUS ALLE-

R e

GATIONS ABOUT THE ORDINANCE RESEARCH CO., WHICH DE SVESHNIKOFF SAID
\_________..—-—-——"““"" M . -

s

WAS LOCATED AT ELEVEN THIRTY FIVE BROADUAY, NYC, AND THROUGH THIS

ABOUT HIS CONNECTIONS WITH MATWIN, WITHOUT INDICATING TO DE SVESHNI-
\\ Biann

KOFF™THAT MATWIN IS A KNOWN SOVIET AGENT. IN ADDITION, IT WOULD BE

LOGICAL TO INTERVIEW DE SVESHNIKOFF CONCERNING HIS PREVIOUS EMPLOY-
MENT WITH MATWIN. SINCE DE SVESHNIKOFF HAS ALREADY BEEN INTERVIEWED
St dent

p U

IN CONNECTION WITH INSTANT CASE, IT DOES NOT SEEM THAT ANYTHING

WOUi\‘BE-GAINED BY NOT REINTERVIEUING HIM, NOW THAT“HE“HKS“BEEN

END OF PAGE TWO SME- Kisseloff-9455 "f) w / '




- PAGE THR‘EE ‘ .

-~

DEFINITELY IDENTIFIED, SINCE DE SV %@&ﬁ IS ALREADY COGNI%&ﬁI OF
THE FACT THAT HE IS A SUSPECTED SUBJECT. QUESTIONING 6;~;£F
SVESHNIKOFF IN REGARD TO CRANE AND HIS ASSOCIATION WITH CRANE, AND
THE FACT THAT HE HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED WITH CRANE, MIGHT INFLUENCE

DE SVESHNIKOFF TO TALK. ORIGINAL INFO IN THIS CASE WAS TO THE EFFECT

THAT BYKOV KEPT DE SVESHNIKOFF WORKING Fdﬁ THE APPARATUS BY
THREATENING DE SVESHNIKOFF-S SISTER IN RUSSIA. IF DE SVESHNIKOFF
DOES TALK, HE WOULD PROBABLY BE IN A BETTER POSITION THAN ANY OF THE
OTHER SUBJECTS TO GIVE THE IDENTITY OF COLONEL BYKOV. SAAG DONEGAN
HAS ADVISED THAT HE CONTEMPLATES ISSUING SUBPOENA FOR CRANE~S AP-
PEARANCE BEFORE GJ, SDNY ABOUT APRIL NINETEENTH NEXT. THIS OFFICE
CONTEMPLATES DISCUSSING WITH MR. DONEGAN THE POSSIBILITY OF HIS
SUBPOENAING DE SVESHNIKOFF FOR APPEARANCE AT THE SAME TIME AS CRANE,
SO THAT CRANE COULD CONFRONT AND IDENTIFY DE SVESHNIKOFF IN PERSON.
IT WOULD APPEAR ADVISABLE THAT DE SVESHNIKOFF BE REINTERVIEWED PRIOR
TO APPEARANCE BEFORE THE GRAND JURY. ACCORDINGLY, BUREAU IS RE- .
QUESTED TO GRANT AUTHORITY FOR WFO TO THOROUGHLY REINTERVIEW VLADIMIR

DE SVESHNIKOFF CONCERNING DE SVESHNIKOFF-S ACTIVITIES IN INSTANT ’S\?

SCHEIDT S m Klsseléﬁ'9456 ’
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ﬁANDARD FORM NO, 64
-

Oﬁice Memom‘zdum e UNITED STAT!S GOVERNMENT

. - , R D B AT DATE: April 7, 1949
f Mr. Tolson
FROM : MR. H. B. FLE’Ig%ﬁlm l‘%: fégﬁ%n——-
METITS ) - —
SUBJECT: OJAHAM, WAS., BT AL % ‘S‘EZE’;——"
PERJURY g —
ESPIONAGE =~ R ity
Mr,.

In my absence Mr. Harbo called Mr. Laughlin this morning and s Gemdy.——
referred to an examination made by the FBI Laboratory of certain State -
Department documents, known as Grand Jury Exhibits Nos. 47 and 48, in
connection with this case. These exhibits are excerpts or copies of
original State Department documents. J

Mr. Harbo pointed out that the examination by the FBI Iab
was made from photostatic copies of the original State Department documents
and resulted in a possible conclusion that the questioned documents were
either copies of the same original documsnts or made in the same typing run
or the same mimeograph run. Mr. Harbo explained that a betber examination
could, of course, be made working with the original State Department docu-
ments which he understood were available in the State Department files. Hr.
Harbo was wonder:mg whether it would be possible to obtain the original of
these documents in order that a reexamination mght be made and a more
definite conclusion reached.

Mr, Harbo pointed out that the question may arise during the
_ trial as to whether the FBI examiner had access to the original State
Department documents and, upon replying in the negative, it is possible
that a request may be made then and there to make an examination with the
originals. This, of course, will delay the trial.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that an effort be made to obtain the originals
of these documents from the State Department.

If you approve there is attached a letter addressed to the WFO
instructing that such effort be made and asking that this matter be handled
expeditiously. f?

t

RECORDED - 67
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IRECTOR AID SAC URGENT

o | Fit?

JAHAlT, PERJURY, ij:;pfAGE R. IS R. REMYTEL IARCH THIRTIETH LAST. <:'
LAMB REINTEPVIEUED NYO TODAY. HE WAS QUESTIONED AT
__________.——J

- COLONEL DEAN_ IVAY

e

&
GPLAT DETAIL CORCERIIPG HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH_ALEEB‘EEES. LAMB AGAIN

REITERATED HIS STATEMENTS REGARDING IS MEETINGS UITH ALGER HISS AND THE
NYE COMIIITTEE, AND STILL HAINTAINS THAT TO THE BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION
+ THESE MEETINGS TOOK PLACE OVER A SEVEMN WEEK PERIOD EXTENDING FROM LATE
OCTOBER TO APPROXIﬁATELY JAMUARY FIRST, MNIMETEEW THIRTY FOUR. WHEN
IQUESTIONED AS TO HIS PREVIOUS STATEMENTS SET FORTH Il! REF TEL A5 TO HISS
STATEMINTS CONCERMNING THE POSSIBILITY OF SEMNDING LALE TQ LATIN AMNERICA AS
A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SOVIET GOVERNMENT, LALB APPEARED HAZY AS TO THE
EXACT CIBCUMSTANCES OF HISS OFFER. LANZ WAS SPECIFICALLY ASKED EXACTLY
THE TERMINOLOGY USED WHEREIN THE MNAME OF RUSSIA VAS USED BY HISS AMND
HE REFUTED KIS PREVICUS STATEHENT THAT HE IS POSITIVE HISS STATED HE WAS
ITO WORK FOR THE SOVIET GOVERMNMENT, BUT INSISTED THAT IT WAS HIS I#PLICIT
kUNDERSTANDING THAT THIS UAS TO BE THE ARRANGENEMNT. UHEN QUESTIONED ASRf

(TO HIS PREVIOUS STATEMENT THAT HE WOULD BE SENT, TO BUSSIA PRIOR TC GOIMNG

{ / Y

_ ¥ Reorm g | L 332 2

- BYMAY 2 i9a 7 plonto T b S EW
- END PAGE ONE Kisselof-9459 ~ INDEXED . g1 q\.ﬁ;dz APR 14 1949 @%
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PAGE TUO

TO LATIM AMERICA, LAUNE ALSO REFUTED THIS STATEMENT
SAYING THAT HE WAS ALMOST POSITIVE THAT HISS SAID HE YOULD GO TO RUSSIA,
BUT INDICATED HE LAY ALSO HAVE SAID HE MAY HAVE TO GO TO EUROPE,
LOCATION UNSPECIFIED. LAMB WAS THEN QUESTIONED AS TO THE POSSIBILITY

OF HISS REFERRING TO OTHER COUMTRIES, SUCH AS CHINA, JAPAM, OR SOUE
OTHER COU&TRY LAMB LAY HAVE TRAVELLED Il TO BE A REPRESENTATIVE, BUT HE
COULD NOT MAKE AMY SPECIFIC STQENENT ON TﬁIS POINT. AS TO THE EXACT
STATUS OF HIS STAND OM THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE, LAIMB SAID THAT HE FELT
THAT HE RECEIVED THE IMPRESSIOIN EITHER BY INNUENDO OR INPLICATION THAT
HISS LED LAMB TO BELIEVED HE WOULD BE WORKING DIRECTLY FOR THE SOVIET
GOVERNMENT, BUT IS UMNABLE TO RECALL THE EXACT CIRCUMSTANCESSbRROUND*
ING HISS OFéE?R. LAMB CLAIMS HE IS UMABLE TO RECALL THE CIRCUIMSTAMNCES
BECAUSE HE SUBSEQUEMTLY REFUSED HISS OFFER WHEN HE SUGGESTED THAT LAIB
YOULD BE OBTAINING ['OT TRADE IUNFCRMATION BUT RATHER IIILITARY DATA.
LANB EMPHASIZED THAT HISS DID MOT USE THE YWORD "ESPIOMAGE"™ OR m™SPYING"
IN MAXKING THIS OFFER. FURTHER QUESTICMIMG WILL BE CONDUCTED WITH LAIMB
IN AN ATTEMPT TO ASCERTAIN THE EXACT CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THIS
CONVERSATION WITH HISS. LAMB WAS ALSO QUESTIOMED AT LENGTH COMNCERNIMNG
véﬁIS PAGE LNE ELEVEIN LAST WORD IS "SURROUNDING™

ViINE TWELVE THIRD WRD IS "OFFER"

END PAGE THREE
Kisseloff-9460.




THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF HIS HMEETING WITH THE TWO UNIDENTIFIED MEN AT THE
SUGGESTIONM OF ALGER HISS. LAIB RBEITERATED THE SAIiE STORY SET FORTH 1IN
REF TEL THAT HE MNET THE FIRST MAMN AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY AND THE SECOMD
EITHER THE SAME DATE OR THE FOLLOWING DAY IN RIVERSIDE PARK. HATBERS
{AS STATED THAT HE IS POSITIVE LAIliZ WAS ACCOMPANED BY_LEEA#ﬁ;gzMAN IN THE

4

MEETING AT RIVERSIDE PARK, AMD THAT IT TOOK PLACE AT OME HUMDRED TWEMTY

FIFTH ST. IN THE FALL OF NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEM. LANB EMPHATICALLY STATID
THAT TO THE BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION HE WAS NOT ACCOMPANIED BY ANY INDI-
|VIDUAL AT EITHER OF THESE CLANDESTINE IEETINGS, BUT THAT THEY WERE INSTI-
GATED AT HISS REQUEST. LAMB WAS ALSO-ASKED TO REDESCRIBE THE TWO IMDIVI-
DUALS AND HIS DESCRIPTIONS WERE SIHMILAR TO THOSE PREVIOUSLY GIVEN

LAMS UILL BE TAKEN TO BOTH COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY AUD RIVERSIDE PARK IH AN
ATTEMPT TO ASCERTAIN EXACTLY THE PLACES HE RECALLED MEETING THESE TWO
UNKNOWN! INDIVIDUALS. LAME UAS QUESTIONED AS TO THE IDENTITY OF ALL II-
DIVIDUALS UHO SAW HIM IN THE COMPANY OF ALGER HISS WHEM HE WAS WORKING
FOR THE NYE COMMITTEE. LAN3 STATED Tﬁéﬁ/”ﬁé OMLY PERSOMS WHO COULD
TESTIFY TO THIS FACT WOULD BE STEPHELJRAUSHENEUSH, WHO WAS PRESENT AT

END PAGE THREE

Kisseloff-9461 .




PAGE FOUR

THE 1Y OFFICE AT THE NYE COMMITTEE WHEMN LAMB TURNED OVER HIS WRITTEM
REPORT COMCERMNING ELLICTT ROOSEVELT TO ALGER HISS IM THE FALL OF ININE-
TEE!MN THIRTY THREE. LAMB STATED THE OMLY OTHER INDIVIDUAL WHO HAD KNOW-
LEDGE OF HIS ASSCCIATION WITH HISS WAS HIS WIFE, BUT SHE bID MOT SEE
HIM WITH HISS. LAMB RECALLS THAT WHEN THE PRESENT PUBLICITY INVOLVING
HISS.UAS MENTIONED IM THE DAILY PRESS HE AMD HIS WIFE HAD A DISCUSSION
RELATIVE TO LAMB-S EXPERIENCES WITH HISS ON THE INYE COMIITTEE. LAKB
STATED HIS WIFE RECALLED THE MAIME OF HISS AT THE TIME OF THE PUBLICITY
IIN THE MNEWSPAPERS OH HISS AND CHANMBERS. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE WFO
REPORT DATED MARCH TWEMNTY THIRD, NIMNETEEN FORTY NINE OF SA JOHM B. VAN
\ ETTERN, IN WHICH THE INTERVIEV UITH EAUSHENBUSH AND HIS RELATIOMNSHIPS

$§$UITH HISS ON THE NYZ COUMMITTEE WAS SET FORTH. IT IS SUGGESTED

‘N[ THAT THE WFO, UPON DUREAU AUTHORITIY.ILILL LLIRPUIPH*RAuﬁkﬁLﬁySHMMENREIATT

g"coucmmm THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THE_ALLEGED REPORT TURMED

ﬁp',OVER TO ALGER HISS IM MNYC Il THE PRESENCE OF RAUSHENBUSH BY LAI LAMB. IT

IS ALSO SUGGESTED THAT DETAILS BL MADE COMNCERITING PLRI.ODS UHEM RAUSHEN-

\BUSH AMND HISS WERE I NYC COMNDUCTIMG NYE COMHITTEE HEARIMGS. RAUSHEDN-
BUSH SOULD BE GQUESTIONED CONCERMIMG THE LOCATIOM OF NYE COMIITTEE

[HEARIUGS I MY AND IF HE IS ABLE TO RECALL MEETING LAMB. IF EXACT DATES
CAN BE OBTAIMNED THEY iJAY REFRESHEM LAMB-S RECOLLECTIOM OF EXACT DATES

YHEN HE CONTACTED ALGER HISS IMN MYC. AS STATED IN REF TEL LAMB C%AIIrD
NI

P




PAGE FIVE

THAT HE RELATED HIS STORY OF IIIS ASSCCIATICNS UITH ALGER HISS TO
FOLONEL TEEILE OF G TWO It !NARCH NINETEEM THIRTY FOUR. _LANMD CLAIMS THAT

HE ORIGINALLY DISCUSSED THIS HATTER WITH JOHN EQgEﬁ@(KELLY, UHO THEM

Eiliat. NI

fRESIDED IIY JERSEY CITY, MNJ. LAIIB STATED KELLY ¥AS Al OLD ACQUAINTAHNCE
WHO WAS COURT MARTIALLED FOR ALLEGED ACTIVITY WITH AN ANTI JEWISH GROU?
IN MYC IN THE LATE NINETEEN THIRTIES OR NINETEEM

FORTY, AI'D UAS PUELICLY REPRINANDED BY WALTER WIMCHELL., AS A RESULT OF
COURT liARTIAL PROCEEDIIGS LAIB STATES KELLY UAS DROPPED FROu# THE US

ARITY RESERVE. LALMB DOES MNOT KilOW PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF KELLY, BUT IMN-
DICATEb IT COULD BE ASCERTAIMNED THLOUGH T. ¥. D. DUKE, AIl ATTORMNEY UITH
OFFICES IN Y AMND WMSHIHGTON. COMNTACT WITH DUKE-S OFFICE TODAY
ASCERTAINED HE IS PRSENTLY IM WASHIMNGTOMN, DC. IT Ié REQUESTED UFO CON-
TACT DUKE AMND ATTEIPT TO ASCERTAIN PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF KELLY SO HE 1AY
BE IwlNEDIATELY INTERVIEVUZID REGARDING LAM3-S ALLEGATIONS. I THIS REGARD,

IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE SUREAU COMTACT G TUO AND ASCERTAIN IF ANY DATA
M = = . o o
IS AVAILAELE II G TWO FILES RELATIVE TO LA:3-S STORY TO _COLONEL_THEILE

2
y 47
]
lv"‘\v - 5
‘ .

END PAGE FIVE {) .

Kisseloff-9463

]




i

PAGE SIX

RE 1ISS. IT IS ALSO SUGGESTED

THEILE B

E ASCERTAINED 50 HE MAY D

THAT THZ PRESENT WHEREAEOUTS OF COL.

SE INTERVIEUED Of' THIS MATTER. THE II'-

TERVIEU WITH LANZ UAS TERNINATED AT 1I0O!'" TODAY ZIZCAUSE OF COMHITIENTS.

HE HAS AGREED TO REDUCE HIS OZSERVATIONS TO THE
TEIS YILI SE PREPARID AS 50011 AS A LCGICAL

JLEGATDING
~ATG““ 111SS,

DAZI ESPIONAGE AGENT.

§ DULING 1lIS VISITS TG TIHID OFFICE OF

FIFTH
KLOHE AS

LAVD IIDICATED THAT IC

NIDETEZD @TUIDNTY ZIGHT UEED HI VAD Y0 FULTIZR COU'TACT UITH
RADE AVAILADLLD TC INTZRVIEZWING AGINTS A COUPLETE LIFL HNISTORY

PZATZED I "WHC-5 JiC In
B0O0X
#THZ IICURASTE FILIZUSTERY.
FCO ARLY OFFICERS CLIIIG

EI'D PAGE SIX

DATES AID CINCULISTAINCES SULROUIDING
LAUL ADIITTED TODAY HIICWIIG FREQED QLﬁi?

LANZ STATED lE ZEC!

5T. ADCUT I'IUETEZEN THIRTY TUC. HE STATLD GRAY TAS 1IZAD COF
{(Z SUNSTEAD AINCRATT COLPANY,

HET DURUZISZ AT

A »ewm AT
iy A‘\la__’.R AC AN

iE BLOTE COICEINING NIS EXPELIEICCS I LATID
LAS CLATI:S
SENT O ASSIGMIENTS TO LATIN AMIRICA.

FORII OF A STATENINT A'D
SEQUENCE CAl'! BE ARRIVID AT
LALB-5 RELATIONSHIPS UITH

JEUSE, COLVICTED

QUATUTED WITH DUQUELNSE

FOLTY

zgwm“g%{

ﬁ/Di RAY AT TJO UEST
A FIR
UIICH DESIGUED FLYING 3OATS.

IRDEGULAL P

RICODS U2 TO ABCUT

HIvde LALD
JHICH AP-
AVIATICH". LAID ARSO0 IADD AVAIVUASLE
aLERICA EUTITLED
THIS DGOOK

IS REQUIRED READIIWG

"“T'T"‘ﬁ

OTHER

Jg})/g
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~ BOOKS ULITIZN 3Y LAULD INCLUDE “INTELLIGENCE™, PUBLISHMED MINETEZED ZIGIH-
TEZEl', "GOLD BRAID AID EACHETL3™, AMD "OVER TIE FUIP™. T ALSO WROTE
SHORT STORIES APD ARTICLES DEALING YITH HINI”G, TXPLORATION, ADVENTULE,
TRAVEL AID AEROFMAUTICS. THE NYO UILL CONTINUE TO INTERVIEY LAID AID

CONDUCT INVESTIGATINM T'HICH WOULD TEND TO VERIEY STATEMEPJTS‘ MADE BY’LAE’;B

Q\RELATIVE TO HIS ACTIVITY UHILE IN NYC SINCE APPROXIMATELY NINETEEMN TUENTY
ZIGHT. IT HAY 3E MNOTED THAT LAMB HAS COMSIDERABLE DIFFICULTY RECALLiNG
\IDATES AID PLACING THEZM IIT CHRONOLOGICAL SEQUENCE. THE BUREAU AHD UFO

(9 i L

Mavd o

/‘z % SCUTINT
4@%"/'% “ ‘

\’.‘IIL', 3E KEPT ADVISLD OF ALL DEVILOPHENTS Il THIS INTERVIEY

1)
Ll
HOLD PLS
!
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l"’m'-‘\.l. BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATICN
U. S. GEPARTNENT OF JUSTICE .
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

MAR g 1949 -
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f.l‘hz/?iiETER %’/ s
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L Pl Qi 8
T We .
Pl SR

. “isE T — i
WASHINGEON™5 FROM CHICAGO 31 ' {}jf" - n-nOPM LR /
—BIRECTOR - ‘ W?

* f

o

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH Re. REMYTEL MARCH TWENTYFIRST. CHICAGO
HAS WFO LETTER DATED MARCH FOURTEEN REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH

t
ARTHUR;?%CHRACH BUT AS STATED IN RETEL BUREAU AUTHORIZATION REQUESTED
BECAUSE OF HIS PREVIOUS MARRIAGE TO MARION ABﬁ%ﬁﬁCHRACH.

MC SWAIN 2% ! RECORDED - & §7/ - 2557
S

END AND ACK PLS INDEXED - %‘z I e
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

o

Oﬂice Memom%dzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT,
TO . THE DIREaTaR

f”/
April 7, 194
‘)1/ FROM : D. M. LADD @?/

X .
SUBJECT: HISS - OHJ‘U’!BEM '“\) /; /// ," B - /

Mr. Belmont called and stated that Mr. Donegan

. DATE:

SRR SR
gHEEELLD

« PermIngton____
informed him today that Mr. McLean, Attorney for Hiss, Tuﬁ%ﬁam
had indicated that he could not possibly be ready for s Re thr——

Miss Gandy

- trial on April 11, and it is believed that this matter will

cl’}rO b@b}

be set for a definite trial date of May 2, 1949. -
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WASH 54 AND BALTO 4 FROM NEV YORK

LSITECTOR AND SAC
@JAHAH. RE

E BALTIMORE TELETYPE APRIL FIFTH INSTANT. SAAG DOMNEGAMN

URGENT

{2ir. Qlevin ...
(BT, Ledd. ..
jManmm

i Iir. Gurnca _________
 Mir. Hocbo .

4 Mr. Mohr _

ADVISES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEPARTHENTS AGREEMENT ¥ITH COUNSEL

FOR HISS IN CONMECTION WITH LATTERS

HOTICN TO INSPECT CERTAIN DOCUMENTS

DEPARTMENT HAS RECENTLY ADVISED DEFENSE COUNSEL OF IDENTITIES AlID AD-

DRESSES OF PERSONS UHO HAVE Il THEIR POSSESSION THOSE DOCUMENTS

IDENTIFIED AS HAVING BEEM WRITTEN OI! SANE TYPEUW

R by N T Ck ok £
ITER ON VHICK $nop draw

THROUGH @ SIATY WMIMNE NE?E'PREPARED, ATTORMNEY ALLEN IS APPAREHTLY ACTIN

Ort SUCH INFO I

MSEEKING LETTER FROIi RS,

STAFFORD. DOMNEGAF STATES

IN VIEYW OF DEP PLNerS HAVING FUREISUED SUCH INFO, HE IS NOT IN A

POSITION TO IMSTRUCT IMRS. STAFFORD AS

WA ACK AND DISC, BA HOLD
A, NYC
3 1

SCHEIDT

P- S4 VA

EX-10Y

TO HANDLIMNG OF ALLENS REQUEST.

%«aﬁ 77 __LL,? 9»%% {"
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- BT Assistant Attornay Gensml Alexander :‘h Campball April 6s 1949 N
i .- Criminal Divisiom -~ .. . . ’
\ '\ " . Director, FBL @ _ : :;-v-. R E 2
P E et ©. JAY DAVID- VATTTTAKFR CHAVBRES, mv., WAL - |

" PRRJORY, ESPIONAGE = R
IHTBRHAL Sy CURITY - R

- -I. thought you ﬁould be interested to know that our Baltimore Oi‘uce

~ advised thet on April 5, 1949, Mrs, Florence T. Stafford in the ngi.atrax"s
Office, University -of Maryland in Baltimore, Maryland, advised that

- Franklin Allen of the law firm of Marbury, iiller, and Evans, attorneys .

. for Alger Hiss contected her on that date and asked to borrow a typowritten

letter from her files dated May 25, 1957, written by Prisciile Fansler I:Tiss

'to Vo Mo Hillegiest, Dimctor of Admiasions, University of ﬁaryland. -

= You will reeall that  this letter has been ideﬂtifmd by ths FBI
.’Laboratory a8 having been written on the same typewriter as the doouments .
. produced by Chambers in Baltimore, Meryland, on November.17, 1948, This
- particular letter has been designated by the FBI Laboratery as "K=41 end
"has been men 19@9! ‘boforo in lettors to you in- this matter, '

LI / 3 3 lirs. 5 ord teok no immediate action conceming the request :
.of Mr, Allen-and ealled the request to the- abtention of the Baltimore ory ice
@this Bureau.f_'“ o : A 2wt

_1 ,,"

REHR@% i

« N Tho matter vas brought to the at'eention of Mr,. '1'4 Ja Donegan.
Special Assistant to the Attorney General in ¥ew York City, and he- hag
advis ed that in accordance with the Justice Department's ‘agréement with

" counsel for Alger Hiss in counection’ with the latter's motion to inspect

. certain documents, the Department has recently advised the degenae coﬁ}mel

" of the identities and addresses of persons who have in their—possesnion _

© those documents identified as hmving ‘been written on the snu;g_‘t pewriter
on which the documsnts produced by Chambers wers prepared, %r. Donegén

. stated that Mr. Allén'is apparently aotiug on such informatien in seeking
‘to borrow the lettet &22'52 Mrg, Stafford. Mr. Donegan further advised that

in view of the Departm) 5}\@ ng furnished such informatien, he is not
in a position to *ﬁd‘atfélot Mrs. J'S‘t;zn';‘f‘ord as to the mammer in which she-should
handle Mr. Allggés requ)estr Mr. Donegan's advice has been made available
to our Baltimofe ogu? in ¢fder that Mrs. Staffoxﬂ way be adviseds

J ‘ﬁl«'qr
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

YTorm No. 1 o
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK;‘ NWX FILE NoO. 65 - 3917
.- | REPORT MADEAT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
[ . MADE g
t NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 2/11/49 2/8,9,/49 PAUL R. AILKER
TiTLE . . CHARACTER OF CASE

/) , PERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER 5HAMBERS, with sliases ET Al ESPIONAGE - R

Mrs, JOSEPHINE FREY/IHERBST denies any knowledge of
Espionage activities on the part of her former husband,
JOHN#HERRMANN, although she knew him to be acquainted
wilth WHITTAKER CHAMBERS end HARO. ARE in Washington,
D. C. &che states they were separated in 1935. Back-
ground of HERRMANN set out. WATSON T .ROBERTS snd hisg
daughter, Mrs, ELLEN TRENT/ARNWINE , unable to.supply
any additional information. Both report background of
193¢ CHAMBERS' photograph not taken on MARSHALL estate .
New Hope, Pa, Both advise records pertaining to rental
of stone tenant house on MARSHALL estate to DAVIDBREEN
have been destroyed. ARNWINE's husband, ALBERT J,
JARNWINE, identified 1936 CHAMEERS' photograph and 193k
ALGER HISS. photograph as familiar to him, but unable ‘to
supply any further informstion, RUDOLPH NEUBERGER,
Lambertville, N. J., buyer of real estate, unable to

/.dentn‘.y CHAMBERS, DAVID BREEN or ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS.

/ INTERNAL SECURITY - R
/ SYNOFSIS OF FACTS:
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REFERENCES: Bureau File Th-1333 : Y|
Philadelphia teletype to Burea.u, New York and Newark -~ //,’/
- dated 2/1#/&9 ‘U'f ' _,"" )
e AAGCaan . Washington Field teletype to Philadelphia, New York . <% #/~° 1
TR and Wewark dated 2/5/49, '}';I'f"”,r Ly
i New York teletype ta Bureau, Philadelphia and Newark ' | ./ L:’ Lo
F LT dated 2/7/&9 : . (7 iy L
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DETATLS: INTERVIEW WITH MRS. JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST

Mrs. JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST, 47 South Fullerton Avenue, Montclair,
New Jersey, was interviewed by the writer and Special Agent Thomas W. Kelty.
She stated that she was formerly merried to JOHN HERRMANN, but that they
were separated in the Spring of 1935. She stated that HERRMANN originally
contacted HAROLD WARE in the Fall of 1933 for information on & play he was
planning on farm subjects., Mrs. HERBST related that she had met WARE
previously on ohe occasion through his wife, JESSLCA) SMITH, a writer, who
edited and may still edit a magazine on the Soviet Union under her own name,
Mrs, HERBST does not know the exact address of JESSICA SMITH, but stated
she is living in New York City.

Mrs. HERBST continued that her husband went to Washington, D. C.
in the Spring of 1934, during which time Mrs. BERBST remained at her home
at EFw1nna, Pennsylvania. She did not go to Washington to join HERRMANN
‘hn&er‘July of 1934 and stayed in an apartment with him until September, 193k,
She could not recall the address of the apartment, but from the description
gs contained in referenced teletype that it was on the West side of New
Hampshire Avenue, between Massachusetts Avenue and DuPont Circle, Northwest,
she stated that this was undoubtedly the apartment in which they resided.

She related that in September, 1934 she made a trip throughout -
the Middle Weet to write articles for Scribmers and American Mercury magazines
on the drought and returned to Washington about October, 1934 for a period of
two weeks before going to New York City and then to Cuba shortly after
Christmas, 193k,

Mrs. HERBST informed that except for this period she did not again
go to Washington until ebout 1942 when she held a job for a period of about
three months with the Office of War Information from which she was sumarily
fired.

Mrs. HERBST stated that she was visited by HERRMANN in New York
prior to her leaving for Cuba and upon her return from Cuba oh April 1, 1935,
HERMANN wes in the State of Nebraska. She recalled this specifically
because it was at this time that she heard from him in connection with their
separation., In June, 1935 she went to Germany and HERRMANN came to see her
off. This is the last time she saw him.

Mrs. HERBST recalled meeting an individual identified to her by

her husband as CARL, who she later learned through photographs in Time
magazine to be WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. L

Kisseloff-9472
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The photograph of CHAMBE?S taken in 1931 was definitely identified
by Mrs. HERBST as being CARL with whom, her husband was familiar and whom she
believed HERRMANN met through HAROLD WARE.

With reference to her husband's contact with CHAMBERS, she stated
that he visited their apartment on two or three occasions while she was in
Washington and, from the portions of conversation overheard by her, she
deducted that CHAMBERS was collecting information for the Communist Party
in New York City., At that time HERRMANN was engdaged in securing information
of a political nature for background of a play he was writing.

With reference to CHAMBERS, Mrs., HERBST recalled reading an article
written by him in about 1932 which struck her as having been written by an
author with excellent potentialities. She jwas so impressed with this article
that on one occasion she inguired of MAXIMALEIBER, a literary agent, as to
hatever heppened to CHAMBERS and was informed that he did not know.

Other persons met by Mrs. HERBST while in Washington included LEE

~VEBESSMAN, vhom she met in cornection with the organization ofy the CIO, but -
with whom she can recall no further contact. NATHAN GREGORYSILVERMASTER
was introduced to Mrs. HERBST by MAXIM IEIBER, her literary agent at that
time when she desired to secure information on foreign relations for use in
articles she was writing. At that time SILVERMASTER was with the Farm
Reclamstion Program. IEIBER, according to Mrs. HERBST, is &ill a literary
agent in New York,

Mrs. HERBST said that she is a life-long friend of ROBERmyﬁbE who
wag with the Bureau of Standards and later went to Oak Ridge, Tennessee, to
work on the atomic bomb project as a scientist. He is now confined to a
Tuberculosis eanitorium at Saranac, New York. She lmows of no commection
between COE, her husband and CHAMBERS and does not believe this could be the
game individual referred to in referenced teletype inasmuch as he has been
completely anti-political, There is insufficient information in the files
of this office to determine if the two are identical, .

Mrs. HERBST denied ever knowing DONAID HISS, CHARLES KRAMER, VICTOR
PERLO, HENRY HILL COLLINS, JR., NATHAN WITT, ALGER HISS, PRISCILLA HISS, JAY
PETERS or SILVERMAN. It was in connection with questioning concerning
SIINERMAN that Mrs. HERBST recalled meeting SILVERMASTER,

!
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Mrs. HERBST denied ever having seen CHAMBERS meke any photographs
in their home and stated she knew nothing of the connection between her
husband, CHAMBERS and WARE. She related that WARE was Killed in 1935,

The following baokgroﬁnd information concerning JOHN HERRMANN
was furnished by Mrs. HERBST: p

He is the son of HENRY HERRMANN, formerly General Manager of the
REO AUTO CQMFANY of ILansing, Michigan, until his déath in about 1942 or 1943,
Mr. HENRY HERRMANN was a well known individual in Iansing, Michigan,

JOHN HERRMANN has twin brothers, one being ROBERT q;’%ERRMANN who
was last known to reside in Detroit, Michigan in 1942, which ik the last
time Mrs. HERBST was in touch with members of the HERRMANN family. The
other twin, whose name she cannot recall, resided in Grand Rapids, Michigan
at the same time and served as a commissioned officer in either the Army or
Navy during Werld War IT.

HERRMANN has a sister, Mrs. DONALD (DOROTHYN\ﬁEEL, whose address
is unknown, but she is believed to live in one of the'New England states. \

HERRMANN has always been a writer and during hisstay in Washington
was writing free-lance. He later secured a position with the Writer's Project
of the Works Projects Administration during the latter 1930's in connection
with which he spent considerable time in New Crléans, Louisiana., He was in
the United States Coast Guard as a commigsioned off'icer from the beginning:
of World Wer II and, according to informetion received by Mrs, HERBST, suffefed
some disability.

Mrs. HERBST described JOHN HERRMANN as follows:

Age 48

Birthdate November 9, 1901

Height 6taY

Weight 183 1bs.

Eyes Brown (no glasses)

Hair Light brown

Appearance Very good looking
N
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INVESTIGATION TO ESTABLISH RELATIONSHIP\BETWEEN.CHNMBERS AND HISS DURING
RENTAL OF HOUSE NEAR NEW HOPE, PENNSYLVANTA, BY CHAMBERS IN 1936 - 1937.

. The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent James
H. Higdon, Jr.

Referenced Washington Field teletype reflected that Mrs. ELLEN
TRENT ARNWINE, daughter of WATSON T. ROBERTS, & retired real estate dealer
who handled the rental of & stone tenant house on the ‘estate of THOMAS MARSHALL
near New Hope, Pemnsylvania to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS as DAVID BREEN from 1936
until 1937, advised subsequent to her father's interview by a Newark Agent
she had associated the name DAVID BREEN with photographs of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
shown to him by the Newark Agent. ARNWINE further advised that she believed
she might be able to recall information of value to this investigation after
talking with her father st Iambertville, New Jersey.

Mrs. ARNWINE and her father, ROBERTS, were re-interviewed at the
father's home, 2 Buttonwood Street, Lembertville, New Jersey.

Mrs, ARNWINE advised that after discussing the matter with her
father she had been unable to refresh her memory any further concerning the
information which she had previously supplied at Washington, D. C., as reported
in the referenced Washington Field teletype.

Mr. ROBERTS re-exemined the photographs of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
vhich were taken in 1931 and 19%6, as well as the photographs of ALGER HISS
taken in 1948 and the photographs of PRISCILIA HISS. ROBERTS also examined
the August, 1934 photograph of ALGER HISS., After this examination ROBERTS
advised that none of the photographs were familiar to him., He advised that
he was unable to supply any addltional information concerning the informatlon
which he had previously given,

Concerning the rental records pertaining to the rental of the stone
tenant house on the MARSHALL estate near New Hope, Pennsylvania, ROBERTS and
Mrs. ARNWINE sdvised that they were positively sure that these records have
been destroyed.

Regarding the background in the 1936 photographs of WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS, ROBERTS and Mrs. ARNWINE advised that the background was not that of
any house located on the MARSHALL estate. They pointed out however that the
background in the photographs is similar to the type of homes which are
constructed in the New Hope area.
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Mrs. ARNWINE's husband, ALBERT J. ARNWINE, employed as a driver
for the Washington, Virginia, Maryland Coach Company, 707 North Randolph
Street, Arlingbton, Virginia, advised that he formerly resided at New Hope,
Pennsylvanla, and Iambertville, Nevw Jersey, up uwntil approximately 1946,

ALRERT ARNWINE examined"all of the above-mentioned photographs
and advised that the 1936 photograph of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and the 1934
photograph of ALGER HISS were familiar to him. He could not recall where
or when he believeg he saw CHAMBERS and ALGER HISS. He pointed out that
he does not associate in his mind CHAMBERS and HISS together.

Mrs. and Mrs. ARNWINE further advised that the following nemed
persons, presently reslding in New Hope, Pennsylvania, were in their opinion
the ones that would be in the best position to supply information concerning
any recollection of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS having residing at New Hope, Pemnsylvania
in 193¢ or 1957.

Mr. EDWARD MATTHEWS who 1s presently employed as a handyman for
Doctor KENNETH C, LEIBY, South Main Street, According to ARNWINE, MATTHEWS
formerly operated the MATTHEWS' Restaurant on Bridge Street in New Hope for
many years, up until approximately 1941 or 1942,

Mr. EDWARD BARR, presently operator of a tap room on South Main
Street, according to ARNWINE operated a tap room on the Southeast corner
of South Main Street enf Ferry Streets in New Hope.

REGINALD WALKER, who resides on North Main Street, approximately
the third house South of the Firehouse on the West side of North Main Street,
according to ARNWINE operated a grocery store in New Hope during 19%6 and 1937.

Postmaster KERRIGAN, United States Post Office, New Hope, who,
according to ARNWINE, has been the Postmaster at that Post Office for many
years and is acquainted with most of the residentd in this vicinity.

CHARIES MATTHEWS, who 1s presently believed to be residing in
New Hope, but his place of residente is not known to ARNWINE. According to
ARNWINE, CHARLES MATTHEWS is a brother of EDWARD MATTHEWS, mentioned above,
and during 1936 and 1637 he was émployed at the United States Post Office
at New Hope.

According to the ARNWINES, all of the above-mentioned persons would,
in their opinion, be in the best position to be in daily contact with the
resgidents in the vicinity of New Hope, Pennsylvania., o F '

AR
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Referenced Washington Field teletype also set forth tHat Mrs.
ARNWINE advised that RUDOLPH NEUBERGER, Lambertville, New Jersey real estate
buyer, had been active for maeny years around New Hope, Pennsylvania,
Lambertville and Stockton, New Jersey, in the real estate field.

Mr, NEUBERGER, who resides at 47 Lincoln Avenue, Lembertville,
New Jersey, advised that he was not acquainted with CHAMBERS or DAVID BREEN,
and that he did not lmow either ALGER or PRISCILIA HISS. He was unable to
identify photographs of CHAMBERS, ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS. NEUBERGER also
adviged that he had little association with the residents of New Hoﬁe,
Pennsylvania, during 1936 and 1937 inasmuch as he resided at Kingwood, New
Jersey during this time,

- P ENDIU NG -
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LEADS

DETROIT OFFICE

At Detroit, Michigan

Will, unless the Bureau advises t9 the contrary, interview
ROBERT C. HERRMANN who is known to have lived in Detroit in 1942, for
the whereabouts of his brother, JOEN HERRMANN, Will also secure from
him the neme eand address of his twin brother living in Grend Rapids,
Michigan, in 1942 and the address of his sister, Mrs, DONALD (DOROTHY)
TEEL, for any information they mey have as -to the wheresbouts of JOHN
HERRMANN, (Teletype of February 8, 1949.) .

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

At Weghington, D. C,

Will exsmine the records of the United States Coast Guard in
which JOHN HERRMANN was en officer during World War II and reportedly
suffered a disability, for any information as to his background and
whereabouts. ‘

|

The records of the Works Projects Administration should also
be examined for his employment in the latter 1930's,

Will examine the f'ile of Mrs. JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST at the
Off'ice of Wer Information for background information and the reason for
her dismissal from the Office of Wer Information in about 1942,
(Teletype of February 8, 1949.) '

PHITADELPHIA OFFICE

At New bee, Pennsylvania

Will interview EDWARD MATTHEWS, presently employed as handymon
for Doctor KENNETH C, LEIBY, South Main Street., MATTHEWS formery operated
MATTHEWS' Resteurant ot New Hope for many years until 1941 or 1942,

Will interview EDWARD BARR, presently operator of a tap room on

South Main Street who, during the period 1936 and 1937 operated a tap room
on the Southeast corner of South Main Street and Ferry Street in New Hope.

8 ;f ¢})
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IEADS (Cont'd.)

Will interview REdINALD WALKER, presently residing on North
Main Street, approximately the third house South of the Firehouse on the
West side of North Main Street. WALKER operated a grocery store in~New
Hope' during 193€ and 1937,

Will interview Postmaster XERRIGAN who has been Postmaster in
New Hope for meny years.

Will interview CHARLES MATTHEWS, brother of EDWARD MATTHEWS,

who is reported to be presently residing in New Hope, exact sddress unknown.

He is reported to have been employed at the Post Office in New Hope during
19%6 or 1937.

All of the above persons should be interviewed for any
recollection they might have of CHAMBERS as DAVID BREEN during the time
he rented a house on the TH(MAS MARSHALL estate at New Hope, Pennsylvania,
from about June, 193€ until about April, 1937, Photographs of ALGER HISS,
PRISCILIA HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS should be éxhibited to them,

All of the obove leads were set out by teletype dated
February 9, 1949,

NEWARK OFFICE

*At West Englewood, New Jersey

Will re-interview PAUL.TAMER to develop more completely the
background of the TAMER family and exhibit to him the photographs of,
known espionage agents to be furnished by the New York Office.

o
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Reference is madeito the information concerning RUDOLPH NEUBERGER ¥
Lambertville, New Jersey, real estate buyer. It is to be noted that
NEUBERGER was the subject of an inquiry by the Newark Division in 1942
and 1943 concerning an allegation that he had pro-Nezi and pro-Geriian

syupathies, Investigation by the Newark Division at that time did not
substantiate the allegstion.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
g'%?g;?s'é ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, NWK FrENO. £5-3917
REPORT MADE AT DAﬁVggEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 2/11/49 2/8,9,/49 PAUL R. ALKER
TITLE crﬁmms

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases ET Al. ESPIONAGE - R

¥NTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Mrs, JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST denies any knowledge of
Espionage activities on the part of her former husband,
JOHN HERRMANN, although she knew him to be acquainteéd
with WHTTTAKER CHAMBERS and HAROLD WARE in Washington,
D. C. Ghe shates they were separated in 1935. Back-
ground of HERRMANN set out. WATSON T. ROBERTS and his
deughter, Mrg; ELIEN TRENT ARNWINE, unable to supply
any additional information, Both report background of
1936 CHAMBERSr photograph not taken on MARSHALL estate
New Hope, Both advise records pertaining to rental
of etone tenant house on MARSHALL esbtate to DAVID BREEN
have been destroyed. ARNWINE's husband, ALBERT J.
ARNWINE, identified 1936 CHAMBERS' photograph and 1934
ALGER HISS photograph as familiar to him, but unable to
supply any further information, RUDOLPH NEUBERGER,
Lambertville, N, J,, buyer of real estate, unable to
identif'ly CHAMBERS, DAVID BREEN or ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS.

Bureau File Th-1333
Philadelphia teletype to Bureau, New York and Newark
dated 2/4/49.

4-New York (1 T, J. DONEGAN, Special
Assistant to Attorney General,
NYC) (65-14920)

2-Detroit & —Ihlladelphla (€5-2440)

2-Washington ¥Field (74-94) 4-Newark (1L 65-3925)

SNy Weshington Field teletype to Phlladelphla , New York
v, and Newark dated 2/3/L49.
*y i)' New York teletype to Bureau, Philadelphia and Newark
i dated 2/7/49.
AF;-_TRO&IEEDAE%? SPECIN;NAg:;“;"GE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
5 -Bure&u COPIES OF THIS REPORT
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S4C, Yew York April 12, 1949
Director, ¥BI .
. - - 6‘."- V- ‘ u‘
JAY DSVID T OITHER CIMEBIRS, AS, DTAL R o . bs ol Ak
F"""JU':Y' LGS - By INTERIAL M— : r\ .) ‘\LU
C.‘.f{.LTY i 1 Li }:\| ' ‘ Ul au' y A 3 LL

? A
e f s1j¢) BY LAZ—
Reference is rade to your letter of larch 13, 1mst, vherein you rnquestorl

any backrround inforrv.hion Lhe Bureau m3y be able to ascertain in regard to
I‘:zrold Rosenvald,

Rosenvald was investipated as a Departmental ‘pplicant-~Icgal Division in
1939, This investigntion rofleets that Rosenwald was bern on July 23, 1907, in
Cambridpe, Ivassachusctts. He gradvated fror Cambridge Higa School in 1923, He
receivcd an A. B. Uerrce from Harvard in Juno, 1927, and an IL,B. Degrce in 130,
Nosenwald was adnitted to the practice of law in Massachusetts on Octobor 22, 1930,

Roserwald was enmployed by the Bosten Iaw Firm of Pubnam, Bell, Dutch and
Santry, for approxi-athely one ycar. His services were discontinund hecause of
theorizint cn muestiors of law and his failure to adhcre to statutes. He is allezcd
to be a protc ~o of Juttice Felix Frarkfurter. (77-10041-2)

Roscmmald wes emploved at tlie Heconstruction Finance Corporation in
Tashin ton, D, Ce a7 an attorner fron l'e'bruary, 1932, to Aupust, 19334 He rosisned
to accopb = position witl the Public Vorks Administration. oubseqwntlv  voburned
to the HFC in January, 1934, as an Assistant Counscl in the Ie;al Diviaion
and o wag transferred to Clicago wiere he wns cnployed unbil e date ol his
application with bthc Justice Departiont. The only dercratory information ascertainod
was v-.cn Rosernwald was with F'A. It was reported that Le hardled correspondence
s0 J."‘I”""“Ul’il‘l* andhe T15 so ohsbruehive in 14is atbtitudo that he received o evore
eriticisn of Har,-ld L, Ickes, PUA ‘dministrator, (77=10041-5)

In Cctober, 1940, it was rerorted hint Resemmld vas tlen an assistans to
and a ccnstant cemrzanion of 0, Jokn Rovre, Spoeial dssistant to the dbcrney |
Gereral in charre of Hl.e COriminal Division, ZRogenvald reporbedly cxertcd a wrrau dozl
of influence over No;mc. (62=54144~16)

i The rcecrds of the Ricss Mational Bank, .ashinston, J. C., roflcched Liat

“legs.

Pl Losemv1d cmrl Betty Booth Rosenwmald "Blntn.;.n an accound in that inotitu bion.

"mP‘""""d nlojmont 18 ~iven as an atterney for the Burenu of iLconemic t%zrfa:‘e . 1

g

The eredi’ records in ).ashinghon, P, C., dabed Deceuber 19, 1‘)4%, reveal

----------

Wt}i’-i'f,"’tﬁ.e Hogemmlds resided at 2633 16th Strnet, Rertloest. Ab this tire Harold

s we

» Neuse. ..

was Ligbe das-a Iicvtenant in i} c United Stz Zco invy with several yoars sm:'T Tice.
IIn" ¥is rap@%edwba i dgnihedn 4 ter il leave and exmcted Liis dise. arze shorbly
thercalft B;;f;bv i) Q+h Rqsse was lishod as heing erployid at the ueerabructicn

Finaneg 0 rporatifan, Commo ial Orfice, ©s 2n %’c.omc*' fren Octobor 21, 145,
o, Ocip? f’r‘_29:.}:.i_4/7u ?g%g iadplfggy.’ncrlz' worked ot tle Foreirn Cconouie, . dﬂ.ﬂlmélﬁa%f
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850G, lew York

whore st c was aphointed on April 4, 1371 e credit report also reflccted that
Hapeld care Lo ashin %en, D. C. from Boston, lassachusetts, in 1539. His date of
niyh ving Lished ou July 23, 1907, and bis former address aprearcd as 1718 '« Strest,
Nomthent, “ashisston, De Ce (Report of Special Agent dJ. Bernard Cook (4 dat}ed ‘
3/14/L9 at Vash.D.Ce in the case entitled,"JayDavid Lhittaker Chambers,Was,ktalsPer jury
spilonage—L; You rra requested bo advigse ir. T. J. OJonegan, Speeisl Sssisbant Lo tho
Aftorne Gcncﬁl ¢l Lie nbove facts.
nterral Security -

Mr. Tolgon...cconcmen
M. Clegg —ccvnmamanme
! My, GIavin oeeeeoeeee
| Mr. Ladd. eeeceneecen-
My, Nichol2 cmevve e

B VARG Sesme

Y g, Aamen .
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Sh%, Washington Field Office april 12, 1949
Dirsctor, I'BI

JiY TLVID W T:T.am:%;;rsras, was,, et al
FTRIURY, Bl TUILOR - R
TNTIRMAL SLOLLITY ~ R

Lefercnce 1s rade to your letter dated April 1, 1949, wherein
vou requestod authorizaction to interview James Porter who may be able to
suprly some information concerning Elcanor Nelson Soyring.

The Buresu riles rerflect that James Henderson Porter, identical
with your James Porter, is the subject of a peading Security Mabtter - C
investigation, Omaha origine. This file reflects that pPorter was received
at the Colorado State Peniteniary on April 27, 1948, to serve one to two
years for s confidence yume conviction. He was raleased from this ingti-
tution on parole ou Decerber 19, 1948, and investigation is currently under-
way to locale him. The lalest information available to the Bureau is that
Porter is reported bo be in & hospital in the Los Angeles, Culifornia, arcii. ‘

4

In view of the fact that the whereabouts of Porter ls unknowmn,
end 1t is doubtful as to the information he ray be able to furnish, it
is rot belicved that he should be interviewed at this tine.

cc - New York
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! STANDARD FORM NO. 64
2

O]ﬁ&‘@ Memom d%m e UNITED STATEo GOVERNMENT

. WM. Tcleon&/

T : DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ ﬁATE=4 /8/49 e O —
Y, Glavin. /c--
" GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIEID OFFICE V,/'r;rr;aidd _______ -
SUBJECT: GREORGE 7\ ENGEMAN ( (9 Mr. ROZEN cecunonwnen

Ny, GUIDeR wuveenar A

This man was interviewed by Richmond Agents
BIRL WILSON and JAMES F DURKIN, Jr., in comnectig
with the case entitled:(AJAHAM,With Aliases, ALGER“HISS
ET AL; Perjury; Espionage = R.ﬁ Reference letter reflept

that the lnterview was interrupted by ENGEMAN, who e |
ﬁ?ré‘kﬁv

inguired as _to why FBT Agents have to be so 1oose tongu
about information developed on officiai investigatlons\
Upon. being requested to be.specific,_he.stated that. 2;2#”‘

"Jocal Democratic politicisn' whom he otherwise refu to
identify, in ArIington, Virginia, was spreading informaﬁion
around Arlington that the ‘FBI had & big £ilé on ENGEMAN,

He rerused to discuss the matter Turther. - LE I8 toted HK {7’
that ENGEMAN_iS presently Publisher of th@i(fvorth Virginn.a

Free Press. 77\

As of possible interest to the Bureau, 6 the
first part of February, 1949, Mr. C. HARRISO \NN,
Chairmen of the Democratic Committee For Arkington County,
furnished Speclal Agent HALSEY W. SMITH of this Office a
notice which was reportedly published in the Arlington
County Free Press. This notice began with a brief state~
ment as followsg "“So you may better know your nelghbors,
the following is a 1list of those people on the White Poll
Tax List in Arlington County, whose names appear as Signers
of the WALLACE Petition in Virginia.™ This is followed by
approximetely one hundred and forty-five names which in- .
clude those of ENGEMAN and his wife., Several known members
of the Communist Party are included on e list. The 1list-
was placed for publication by one MORTONALEVY of Arlington,
Virginia. According to Mr. MANN, LEVY {s described as ,

an “merican Legion Member and v1olently anti-Communistic.

ks
=

4
S

“Two photostatic coples of this‘notice'inc U
the names, have been furnished the Richmond office previously.

SAS :emp
cc - Richmond (100-7790)
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SUBJECT~», DEAN IV LAMB, WAS i v b g L I

~Interna1 SGCﬁrltbe "".'\ _;"RL -;‘,'“, o
J'There is attached herato a- Maln Flle (100-1131h6) Whlch
" ‘contdins- M.I.D. “raports concernlng "TAMB. "There, 15 belng - 0
- gat forkh herelnafter summaries’ of addltlonal references ey X R T
”:1n the bureau flles relatlng o LAMB,,‘,;¢',, : . St T S

" fflclals of Grlffln and Howe, Inc., New York Clty, S 2
"adv1sed in 1932 ‘tnat Dean Ivan, Lamb,: a ‘pilot, ‘might possibly .. ST
‘be interested in revolutlon in elther .Cuba . or -San Domlngo. A

. .It Was further reflected that Lamb ‘had -made 1nqu1r1e51n . N
a w\'.-“New York aboutb the purchase of ammunltlon and alrplane gas AN I

N pomdss. (5h-291—23o) s - ARt
"&;ir;ii g Inyestlgatlon in l9h0 raflected that FREDERIOK JOUBERT ol

. ;;'_VIHQUESNE dsed ' -the mailing address of 2 West L5th Street, New.

- wy oo . York City in about 193k },-35. ~ DUQUESNE had access %0 this ‘ad=- -
‘T‘im\ﬁl'IWdress "through "EDWARD THORD-GRAY . ‘The 1latter was assoclated ;9' TN

at this addrass ‘with sevéral 1nd1v1duals interested. in- in-

venting and d631gn1ng ‘airplanes DEAN LAMB was associated L

) ‘yith this group abt one time. Confidential Infermant[:::::XE . b7
furnished documents found in the apartment of’ DUQUESNE.

» " An address book. contained the: notabion "DEAN L. TAMB,

4027 West 88tl Street, ‘Eveningsy Schuyler h-9507 W ( 5—89b6- 4

hl Pe 1396) g, L ; T ,’

‘ DEAN 1. LAMB 69 west 71st Street New York clty, was
‘fnterviewed by a former U. “8. Attorney in 1 935 in connectlon
. - with the’ fllght‘of four: Condor ‘planes. £ South Amerlca. “This’
&7 1nvest1gat10n was entltled Curtlss—wrlght Fxport, Corpes: ‘Tampa~ - z
- New. Orleans-ay®ico ‘Air Line,-Inc., Violation: of Neutrallty Laws.,“ _¢
4 TAMB adv1sed t \ak: he nad heard about the flf*ht of the four' - :
B olanes S William Alexanderi and- that Ale'ander stated that '
_ " he had ; ,ﬂ*ylng one -of . the planes.. A bxander said. that - PR
T he.was on ivering the- planb,andfwo d not do any bonblng.x'A o
o mmbutelmmruﬁw

" Alexander. tried to-secure a p051t10n forf.
o was uurned down.ﬂ (5h—380—25 35)

- g s

it s i €[

1‘f§§fﬁﬁdﬂﬂﬁf?.9f o V-AH
F
u‘m@ &@ ﬁ 7 I\PR




DEAN IVAN LAMB, WAS
Internal Securlty-R

(Page Two}

“The report’ d! J D 'SWENSON, “New York City, dated
7-25—36, entitled JOHN SEMAR FARNSWORTH, was, Espionage,
sets forth in twelve pages the results of an investigation
conducted by 0,N.I. in 1936 relative to LAMB. It was re—
ported to O.N.I. that LAMB had been appointed by the Mitsui
Company as their exclusive agent for the purchase of military
planes. Investigation by O0.N,I. reflected that LAMB was not
employed by thisCompany. LAMB admitted being a personal
friend of JOHN S. FARNSWOKTH, espionage agent for the Japanese
Government but no additional information was reported showing "
any connection between FAKNSWORTH and LAMB. Thisreport con-
tains a detailed personal hlstory of LAMB and is attached '

herewith. (65—632-78)

During 1937 DEAN IVAN LAMB, 27 West 88th Street New
York City, advised S. A. George J. Starr that he had .infermation -
. regarding reerniting in Spain.  LAMB said that he was approached
and offered $2500. a month to take command of an avaition. -
© -squadron for thé Loyalist Forces. He said that. all arrangemsntsl
. were going along. very nicely until the Loyallst learned -that he -
. was anti-Communist in his views.. LAMB furnlshed additional in- |,
formation as to the persons that had contacted him rélative to’
this approach. - S. A. Starr stated in the report that he. had
been in contact with LAMB prev1ously and consldered hlm un-
rellable. (5b-525-13) _ L

In a letter dated 2-19-hl; the NewYork Offlce adv1sad
~that Mr. W. F. NOONAN, L8 Wall Street, NewYork City, had ,
furnished the information set forth herelhafter. Hajor DAVID -
BRADY was the attorney-in-fact for GANASHI LALL, ‘who wasin the
_U. S, from India attempting to sell Jewelry. - Approx1mately
. $38,000. worth of the jewelry was not sold. and.was turned- over . .,
Yo DAVID BRADY. On 6-28-L3 liajor DEAN L. LAMB came o the office.
“of BRADY and produced written authority from LALL for BRADY to -
furn the jewelry over to LAMB. LAMB subsequently advised that
“he had turned the. jewelry over to his cousin, MABEL ROSBAUGH
for safe keeping. - The latter's house ‘burned down angd: everythlng
~in the homse was lost. No 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by .the °
New York Office. = The New York Daily Mirror for 12-1-Ll contained o
an article that LAMB was arrested by the District- Attorney‘s Offlce 1n
- connectlon with- the above Jewelry. (87—3058—1 A) :

Astlon: FOS your 1n£0rmat10n. - s 'j-: ¢
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Q
/ FITTING DESCRIPTION AS GIVEN BY CHAMBERS :;P/Eﬂ AND PETERS VIFE.

\
~ |
3 HAVE BEEN CHIEF OF SOVIET MILITARY INTELLIGENCE IN LATE NINETEEN TWENTIIS.
g

| &‘:‘1& :dILITARY INTELLIGEI:?GENT WHO OPERATED IN ROME IN LATE NINETEEN "
4 ;

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:

[ F— 4 FBEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFIGATION GUIDE
il f%m 11-15-2010 i'
odistese T iy
AWI\ in P » \:"« “ *‘M PR i-.]
\J vh'ﬂ”/J ' ""S
(aans n!m /
.«.: WY PR
WASH FROM NEW YORK 74 | 10 11-59 P
IRECTOR URGENT i S
_ T -y -
) J‘
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R. CI TWO UNABLE TO RECALL AGENT b2

WHEN GIVEN DESCRIPTION %F@v AS GIVEN BYKRIVITSKY TO RUTH SHIPLEY

OF THE STATE DEPT., TWO ADVISED THAT BYKOV WAS A LATUIAN

Py

AND ASSOCIATED CLOSELY WITH ALFRED TILTIN. TILTIN IS KNOUN TO

———

—— pxasssing S

INFORMANT HAS PREVIOUSLY TOLD OF ONE SERGE/\@/ASSOI‘F, AN IMPORTANT SOVIET’
e < R s TS,

—— e A S =

’ IN US. TUO BELIEVES THAT BYKOVS TRUE NAME WAS*BASSOTF.

— — e
- - ———

3\§ TUENTIES. NICHOLA/ OZENBERG HAS DESCRIPED AN INDIVIDUAL KNOWN TO HIM
aS RICHARB?\B\SOU. BASOW AS DESCRIBED BY DOZFNBERG FITS DESCRIPTION
H%
é
4

- T M

A

OF BASSOFF AS DESCRIBED BY [ [Tvo. [__ _JTuo THINKS |

pp— 1
e

\BASSOFF AND BASOU ARE IDENTICAL. DOZENBERG HAS STATED THAT BASOW WAS

—— vt e

ARRESTED ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE IN VIENNA BUT WAS NOT ABSOLUTELY f
CERTAIN ON THIS POINT. (R REQUEST BUREAU CONSIDE A&VLSABILITY e

I o iy

'I“’i//i., Cﬂ

A-M "‘ 7 ' — ..._,u:
j() 'f!l\ ﬁl } ; mﬂg‘mﬁ R - " ﬁlssefé‘ff 9488 ;’M :
s M' Date of DeclasstipSBQ P70 « 4 ppaeaminn T
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] PA%; THO

A V‘}
o
‘ 3} T CHECKING UIT;,AVAILABLE EURQPEAN AND- BRITISH SOURCES FOR PHOTO OF

—— iauw

A)
?9 RICHARD BASOW. 1&ASOWHﬁé§,BELIEVED BY DOZENBERG TO HAVE BEEN IN SOME

J

WAY CONNECTED WITH KA L\MICHAELSTEN UHO UAS ARRESTED ABOUT THE SAME |.

&
TIME. INFO. RE INTERVIEU ULTH DOZENBERG CONCERNING BASOW WAS SET FORTH

BY BUREAU LETTER DATED ELEVEN THIRTY FORTY FOUR ENTITLED SERGE BASSOFF
(|uAS. IS<R. REQUEST MIAMI TO INTERVIEW DOZENBERG AND GIVE HIM DESCRIP-
K} TION OF PETER AS GIVEN BY CHAMBERS WITHOUT REVEALING TO HIM THAT

"CHAMBERS FURNISHED THIS INFO. AND WITHOUT REVEALING THE POSSIBILITY

THAT PETER MAY BE IDENTICAL WITH BYKOV, BASOW, OR BASSOFF. IF DOZENBERG

UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PETER, DESCRIPTION OF BYKOV AS GIVEN BY KRIVITSKY
AND MRS? KRIVITSKY SHOULD BE GIVEN TO HIM AND ASCERTAIN IF BYKOV IDENT-
I ICAL WITH BASOVW. NY IS AWARE OF FACT THAT DOZENBERG IS ILL BUT IN VIEW
OF DIFFICULTY IN LOCATING AND IDENTIFYING PETER AND IN VIEW OF FACT THAT
" DOZENBERG DID NOT LEAVE SOVIET INTELLIGENCE SERVICE UNTIL NINETEEN THIRTY
" EIGHT IT IS BELIEVED T&AI.DOZENQERG MAY BE ABLE TO EFFECT IDENTIFICATION
OF PETER. NY IS FORWARDING BY AMSD TO MIAMI LETTER SETTING FORTH INTER~-
VIEW WITH ND FOUR s@ﬁﬁ“@%o AND COMPLETE DESCRIPTIONS OF PETER AND PETERS
WIFE AS GIVEN BYJCﬁAMBERS AND DESCRIPTION OF BYKOV AS GIVEN BY KRIV-
| ITSKY AND MRS. KRIVITSKY, ALSO DESCRIPTION OF BASOW AS GIVEN BY DOZEN-

BERG «

[l

SCHEIDT 9j :
Lﬁ[}/
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STA:{DARD FORM No. 64

- @

" -
Oﬁice Memomnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
. g ;1/"

TO :  Mpr, Fletcher A" DATE:  April 1, 1949 '
‘ wr. Totson_____
FROM :  Mr, Whitson 1:& e —
Mr. NichoIs_
SUBJECT: @JAHAM %: réiggg___
K— gﬁa}s ~R e §§§"§“‘;
INTERNAL SECURITY « R - P —
(DEAN IVAN LAMB) ?@T"fqgagﬁe_s—__-;_«:
‘ Niae cgndy“r?f__" ,
=7 (4
BACKGRO UND INFORMATION Py’ A \/
According to the State Department records, Dean I \LaTb was
/ born January 25, 1896, at Cherry Flats, Tioga County, Pennsylvania,
His father, Henry H. Lamb, was born of American parents, Iambs Creek,
/ lIg..oga. County, on June 10, 1856, and is now deceased. His mother, Viola

ry Lamb nee English, was born approximately 1872, in Pennsylvania
and is also deceased.

This information appeared in a Milltary Intelligencé report dated November
-‘ 58, 1942 at Washing g;, De Co) %%.00»13%.46»42]5 & po

The records of the United States Southern District Court, New
York indicated that Dean Iven Lamb, who entered the military service
of Great Britain on August 30, 1915, and thereupon took a prescribed oath
or obligation necessary to entering that service, took the oath of
allegiance to the United States on December 15, 1930, for the purpose
of being restored to the status of an American citizen. (100-113146-2)

ACTIVITIES

§

A Military Intelligence Division report dated Januvary 28, 1943,
at Governors Island, New York, reflected generally that Lamb had claimed
employment which could not be verified and he had on occasion borrowed

money which he did not repay. It was recommended that he not have a
confidential position because of his "big mouth!", It was stated that

he should’not be commissioned in the Army because he might still harbor
the idea’to work for the highest bidder. Howrever, this report reflects
that the majority of people interviewed concerning Lamb were of the .
opinion that his loyalty to this country in time of war was unquestionable,

v

The following information was obtained by a review of Bureau
files by Special Agent John A, Swartz, Officials of Griffin and Howe,
Inc., New York City, advised in 1932 that Dean Ivan lamb, a pilot, might
possibly be interested in revolution in either Cuba or San Domingo., It
was further reflected that Lamb had made inguiries in New York aboutb
the purchase of ammunition and airplane gas bombs. (54~291-230)

MP:bjuszab  RECORDED - /- \ (2237 23
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| Tnvestigation in 1940 reflected that Frederick. Jonbert

A Duquesne used the malilin - address of 2 West 45th Stree'?, New
York City in about /3/{-‘5%5. Duquesne had access to this ad=
dress through Edward{Thord-Graye }he latter was associated
at this address with several indjsiduals interested in inventing
and designing airplanes. Dtﬂ}?ﬁg{) was associated with this group 7D
at one time. Confidential ormant furnished documents found
in the apartment of Duquesne. An address book contained the notation
"pean LeXIamb, 27 West 88th Street, Evenings, Schuyler 4=9507." (65~
8946841 p. 13, 26)

Dean I. Lamb, 69 West 71lst Street, New York City, was inter-
viewed by a fommer U. S. Attorney in 1935 in connection with the flight
of four Uondor E;L[anes to South America. This investigation was entitled

Qurtiss-Hright Hxport Corp.,Wanpa=New Orleans-Tampico Air Line, Ince,
Violation of Neutrality Laws.’ b advised: that he had heard about the.
flight of the four planes from illianyMlexandjer and that Alexander
stated that he had a job flying one of the planes. Alexander said that
he was only delivering the plane and would not do any bombing. Alexander
tried to secure a position for Lamb but the latter was turned down,
(54=380-25,35)

The repor)t‘éi‘ Jo De Swenson, New York City, dated 7-25-36,

entitled John Semarj\Warnsworth, was, Espionage, sets forth in twelve
pages the results of \an investigation conducted by 0.N.I. in 1936
relative to Lamb, It was reported to 0O,N.I. that Lamb had been
appointed by the\Mitsui Company as their exclusive agent for the
purchase of military planes. Investigation by 0.N.I. reflected that

Lamb was not emg qi{‘ed by this Company. Iamb admitted being a personal
friend of John SXFarnsworth, espionage agent for the Japanese Governs

ment but no addifi nal information was reported showing any connection

between Farnsworth &nd Lamb, This report contains a detailed personal
history of Lamb, (65-632-78) ’

During 1937 Dean Ivan Lamb, 27 West 88th Street, New York
City, advised S. A, George J. Starr that he had information regarding
recruiting in Spain., Lamb said that he was approached and offered
$2500. a month to take command of an aviation squadron for the
Loyalist Forces, He said that all arrangements were going aloné very
nicely until the Loyalistts learned that he was anti-Communist in his
views, ILamb furnished additional information as to the persons that
had contacted him relative to this approach. S. A, Starr stated in

3
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the report that he had been in contact with Lamb previously and
considered him unreliable. (54-525-13)

In.a letter dated 2/19/Ll the New York Office advised that

Mr., W. F)fﬁoonan, 48 Wall Street, New York City, had furnished the
information set forth hereinafter. Major DavidfBrady was the attorney-
in-fact for GanashiKLall, who was in the U. S, from India attempting

to sell jewelry. Approximately $38,000. worth of the jewelry was

not sold and was turned over to David Brady. On 6/28/L3 Major Dean._
T?TSme came to the office of Brady and produced written authority
“Trom Lall for Brady to turn the jewelry over to Lamb. ILamb subsequently
advised that he had turned the jewelry over to his cousin, Mabel
Rosbaugh, for safe keeping. The latter's house burned down and every-
thing in the house was lost. No investigation was conducted by the

New York office. The New York Daily Mirror for 12-1-Lli contained

an article that Lamb was arrested by the District Attorney's Office

in connection with the above jewelry. (87-3058-1, A)

At 9:10 a.m., March 30, 1949, the above information including
information from the main case file on Dean Ivan Lamb was telephonically
furnished to ASAC, Belmont of New York by Inspector H. B. Fletcher.

ACTION

There is attached hereto a letter to the New York division
transmitting photostatic copies of military intelligence reports dated
November 18, 1942;. December 1, 1942; January 11, 1943, and January 28,
1943, so that the New York division may have more complete information
concerning Lamb who is being interviewed in connection with this case.

Attachment

Kisseloff-9492




STANDARD FORM NO, 64

0]7%6‘6 Mema”mndﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 1, 1949

FROM 74 HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

@

SUBJECT: ~— JAHAM

Mr.. PAUL Rqf ORTER, employed by the State Department, was interviewed Q
in hisg_office on March 21, 19h9, concerning background information on EIEANCR:
NE_I§_____§__¥}RING, who was the former wife of PORTER, During, the -interview, PORTER
furnished/the names of several individusk who may be of a.ssis'bance in developing
furtherbackground information on NELSON, Ome of the persons nmentloned was .
BERTHAYBIAIR, a Depar t of Labor employee who was roferred to by PORTER as
being a close friend g “NELSON., He further recalled a couple known as S &Fﬁ‘/
and his wife, GOIDIE?@ARKS, a8 being very friendly with NEISON., PORTER descri'bed
IARKS as an.organizer for an unemployed Workers Council which council was later
believed to have become a part of the Workers Alliance. It was PORTER'sS conten-
tion that IARKS was probebly a Communist agent in.a Socd.alist or; %

PORTER snggested that perhaps LU Z, :t'ormer Edi'bor ©f the Daily
Worker and now assoclated with Fordham University, may known s{og%n}i}ng of NELSON.

He also suggested JAMES) AREY, Secretary-Treasurer, CIO; JACOBX s Who has
already been interview & relai;ive to the HISS case, but this office has no informa-
tlon as to whether the New, Yérk Office made inquiries of BAKER concerning NETSON,
ogted VAL IN, presently an employee of the U. S. State Depart-
ment; DAVIDX 0SS, now,employed in Paris, France, by the Economic Cooperation

Administration, and SAM {US, an ~employee of the U, S, State Department.

PORTER also suggested that Dr, N\HARRIS, formerly a Professor of
Economics at Howard University, probably knew NELSON in the early 19
While being interviewed relative to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Dr, EDWARD IS of
Howard University, stated that Dr. HARRIS is' presently commected w:{th Chicago
University. A 3a6. to have Dr. HARRIS interviewed by the Ch:fcago Office rela-
tive to EIEANOH“NELSON was set out by this office in a report entitled JAY DAVID
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ET AL, dated at Washington, D. C. March 25, 1949,

PORTER algo furnished the name of HILDEG o IAND, formerly an
employee of the U. S. Department of Iabor, who was belileved by him to be fairly
close to NELSON. Also Mr. AMICU??OST , who is Vice President and Sgles Manager
of Parkway Foundry and Machine Corporation, 59 Paige Avenue, Brooklyn 32,

New York, may bave known NELSON from the time of PORTER's divorce until the

very late 1950's.
ing the course of the interview, PORTER stated that his own brother,

JADES{ , might be able to supply some information concerning NEISON, and
e to W FO ¢-12-4G Kisseloff-9493
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Letter to Dirvector April 1, 19k9,

the Communist movement, PCRTER stated, however, he has not seen his brother
for many years. His brother is supposed to be a prominent membey of the
Communist Party. The Bureau is requested to give specific authorization to

have JAMES PORTER interviewed in this matter.

X
Efforts are beling made by this office to locate the above-named
witnesses whose present whereabouts are not specifically known,

The New York Office is requested to interview the above-named
persons who now appears within its Jurisdiction amdé who have not been
previously interviewed in this matter.

CC - New York

Th-ok
EFH:NFB

Kisseloff-9494
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JAHAM. REBULET, JAM. NINETEEN LAST AMND BUTEL MARCH TWO LAST. SAAG

WASHINGTCN AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 25

___DIRFCTOR AND SAC URGENT

Te Jo. DONEGADM REQUESTS BACKGROUMD INFO RE GOVERNNENT EMPLOYMEMNT OF
MARY BEL ORMAN. MRS. GORMAN, ONM ADVICE OF ATTORJEY, REFUSED TO
Bi INTERVIEWED. MRS. GORMAN IS WIFE OF FRANCIS J ORMAM, FORHMER

PRESIDENT UMITED TEXTILE WORKERS AFL. UFC REQUESTED SUTEL RE MRS,

GORIIA1I-S FORMER EMPLOYMEMT. BUREAU REQUESTED SUTEL ANY INFO IM
BUFILES RE MRS. GORMAN,
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

0]%06 Memammlﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . - Director, FBI . DATE: A&pril 6, 1949
4&»?Rob1 . SAC, Philadelphia Attention: FBI Laboratory
W o 37303
SUBJECT: JAHAM

There Ej/égclosed herewith a letter dated July 24, 1929, addressed to Mr.
k( HARRY L4 MARTIN, which may have been prepared on the Woodstock typewriter .
owned by the Fansler-Martin partnership. This letter was recently located
7% by MARTIN and should be compared with specimens 5 ang, 08, throneh 69,
MARTIN has also located the original of K12, but inasmuch as the Laboratory
has already advised that the copy of KL2 is not identical with Q5 or Q8
through 69, this original is not being forwarded.
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REPORT
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Zar’. LABORATORY g

@ ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
) WASHINGTON D. C.
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T t i John Edgar Hoover, Director

YOQUR FILE NO.

£Bi FILE NO. W '
LAB. NO. m '
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SHCy Hew Yopi Aprdld 6, 1949
I?ir‘ctor’ f‘ AEI
v SR

PERSURY} E30T0NAT: w I
INTL RIS SIOUALTY - R

Re Laboratory repovt O=04795 BU, dated Xarch 11, 10U,
directed to the “ashington Iisld Office with sarbon coples for
New York, Ihiladelphis and Jsltimore. The information contained
In the penultimate puragraph of the lLaboratory report has proved
to be erronsous nnd the Fleld Divisions receiving coples of the
’ Laboratory report should delete the puragraphes The parazraph ls
! so reflectai in the report of o Jent Jack 3, O
% also refl £ Gpecial Agent Jack 3. Turton of
| the ashilngton Fleld Office, dated korch 22, 1949, on page 10,
g The paragraph should be deleted.

jg The Laboretory has examined and conpared the State
Deparinent photostat shich hay beon amsdigned the nusbor Je5694

with a photorraph representing one of the frames of the mierofiln
| and assigned nunbor <095 and Lt was concluded that the specimsns
l ord zinated fron dlfferent documentse However, the wording on the
’ photoraph 105 1o verbatin with the wording on the Jtate Decartment
] photostat Keh69h,

An addition should be made 1o the swanary repord on pares
52¢ and 52f. On 520 the number Ka569A should be inserted under the
nunber Xe509 Lo the colusmn marked FUl Laboratory specimen numbers
Un pagze 52¢ the number .¢95 should be inserted diroctly under the

: number 694 and thie number Xe5694 should be inaserted directly undor
| the number Xeil9,.

For tie Information of offices recelving coples of this
dottar the two 2pscimens are described as follows: (95, page 4
bazinning “Gerneny during the Intexdm ..." and ending "to accord
than sympathetlic consideration™s The "tate Department document
Ko569A containg the same typedd wording ax appeurs on w655,

AThe1333 A S |
e ' I Pt/ A : ,
1~ Beltimore . “p . e L 1255 a\?: y
1 cashligloh Fiedd v S5
| o\
ARG 1% '{ L .
\ { ~\ \
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O]ﬁce M@?’I’IO;’&NM&’%M e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI bATE: April 8, 1949

FROM%GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIEID
i‘“"SUBJECT: gﬂuﬂuw
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

interview of CoYonel DEAN IVAN” MB end the allegation by LAMB that. he visited
Mr. JOSE OY/AGREEN of the U. S. State Department in connection with a
request by HISS thet he ascertain dats in connection with the sale of =a

flying boaﬁwto the Japenese Empire.
o

Re Neﬁ;;;;k'tel April 1, 94§, in conmection with the New York City

Mr. GREEN, whose office is in Room 1341, Temporary Building H, State
Department.AnneX-WB, hes advised that after a thorough search of his files
the only informetion which hg can find in connection with LAMB is & memoran=-
dum dated June 2, 1936, %9 essed to him and prepared by his Assistant at
that time, one CHARLES W.j}¥0ST. This memorandum is setb out in toto below.

Mir. Dean Ivean Lamb, of 114 West Seventy-first Street, New
York City, called this morning to inquire coricerning the
regulations governing the exportation of arms, smmunition,
and implements of war. Mre. Leamb said that he had recently
been appointed by the Mitsui Company as their exclusive agent
for the purchase of military planes in this country. He said
that he realized that Mitsui was already registered but would
prefer to register himself ‘oo, in view of the fact that it '
would mean no extra cost to him since Mitsul was paying all

his expenses. He was vague about the quantity and type of
shipments which he expected to meke bubt gave the impression
that they would be sizeble and would consist chiefly of mili-
tery planes manufactured in this country but following Japanese

designs." M b
It is noted thet this memorandum was routed to the Far Rastern Division

of the State Department, the State Department of Arms, snd the Communications
and Records Section of the State Department. It is further noted that clipped
to the memorandum are copies of letters directed to the Office of Naval
Intelligence and Military Intelligence Division, which letbters advised those
agencies of the substance of the memprandum which appears ébove.

Mr. GREEN has advised that he has no recollection whetsoever of DEAN
IVAN IAMB end has stated that in a year's time during the period 1933 to 1936,
he probably interviewed fourteen or fifteen hundred people.

CHARLES W. YOST is now in Viemna, Austria, with the U, 8. Department of

| 21393 - AT

State.
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WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD : "‘_ m.;l
' ¢

i"{ [e‘

DIRECTOR AND SAC ROUTINE s '
@ ‘ Qs
JABAM, RENYTEL APRIL FOUR, FORTYNINE REQUESTING FORMER EMPLOYMENT ..mgx “

\‘BELLM GOR)IAN BORN MARY AIW 51:1? AUGUST TWELVE, NINETEEN. ZERO

: HINE,A AUSTIN, TEKAS ATTENDED HIGH SCHOOL AND OHIO STATE UNIVERSBITY, ‘ng{éB
COLUMBUS, OEIO, mmrggx W’I’YTHREE TO NINETEH'I THIRTYONE. NIRETEER
THIRTYTRO DASH THIRTYTHR:E REPORTER COLUMBUS CITIZEN; NIﬁETEEE PHIRTYFOUR
RESEARCH WORKER, NEW YORK STATE LABOR DEPARTMENT; NINETEEN TEIRTYPOUR
ASSOCIATE EDITOR HOTEL INDUSTRY, INC. ALSO NINETEKEN THIRTYONE DASH
THIRTYTHREE ACTRESS, QUOTE LEGITIMATE STAGE UKQUOTE. NO OTHER DETAILS.

'.iAs DH.KY _ANN BELL BMPLOYED NRA, WASH., D. C., OCTOBER TWENTYNINE, THIRTY=- .

7- PR

- FOUR} UNTIL RESIGNED OCTOBLR TWO, THIRTYFIVE, AS ASSISTANT CODE ADVISER,

:‘ Mw Ai)VISORY BOARD AND SENIOR CLERK RESEARCH ANALYST, WORKING WITH
TEPHLB:GROUP& EMPLOYED OCTOBER WINETREN FORTY UNTIL JULY ONE, FORTYFOUR
BYCY V. ETTY CO., I.»OCAL REPRESENTATIVE POR NUMBER OF MANUF’ACTURING
CONCERNS HANDLING WAR CONTRACTS. RUBYE;TY ADVISES GORMAN HARRIED PRIOR
NINETEEN FORTY. PELLOW EMPLOYEES THINK MARRIED NEW YORK CITY. ETTY
ADVISES GORMAN WITH HUSBAND VISITED SPAIN FOR LABOR CONFERENCE ABOUT
NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. WFO WILL CEECK PASSPORT. NO OTHER GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYMENT REVEALED; WILL CHECK FURTHEE HERE, NYC WILL FURKISH FURTHER

DETAILS WFPO AND INDICATE IN DETAIL KATURE OF INFQRHATION .DESIRED,

' e

END o *ﬁctri:n’ o .
Th-9l DDC:GPF e Do MRM 107 5
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e ’eﬁz’tal Burun of lnunttuttun -,
‘Eﬁrutzi'i Sintes B:puttmtnt uof luittn

- Los Angeles 13,_Callforn1a
: Apr11 11; 19&9 o

AR L.AIL L
SPECIAT DELIVERY

CpIREGTOR, FBL. LT ,_..-1:. 5t o
; PERJURY ESPIONAGE 2 R
IﬁTERNAL SECURITY -"R

'; Dear Slr‘A o

Re Washlngton Fleld letters dated Maroh 3, 19&9 and March 9,
"19h9 1n the above captloned matter. ,

Colonel CHARLES» RNTON, Vlce Pres1dent Hughes Alrcraft
"Culver Clty, Callfornla ‘advised ‘that he was in charge’ “of Stat1stlcal _
Gontrol .of - the U. S. Alr (Orps during World War II,-and stated that he'{
; remembered,ABRAHAi GEORGﬁggILVE%lAN as a civilian employee: of the Air -
~ Corps working under the Jurlsdlctlon of General BENNET YERS. Colonel
© THORNTON stated.that he was positive that 'SILVERIAN sec ed, his’ employment:-
gs_head of the Anaylsis end Plans Section under the Deputy. Chlef of. Staff
_Materlel through the 1nf1uenoe of General B TT LEYERS. :

i jndividuals Wwith him whose last names were, LIMAN (phonetic) andA\SENTURIA R
. {(phonetic).. Concerning these individuals, Solonel THORNTON stat '
“ to the best:of his recollection, ALTMAN was' given & Commission “of ' Lt. ; s
Colonel‘whlle SENTURIA was & 01v111an employee Worklng under the Jurlsdlctlonrﬂ;,f
of ABRAHAM’GEORGE SILVERMAN.-

Colonel THORNTON further adv1sed hat SILVER“AN broqu%!two

that

: : Conoernlng any ulsagreement Wthh ex1sted between Colonel
' 7?THORNTON'S section and SII I.VERIAN's section, ‘Colonel THORNTON advised thatd
this disagreement might have concerned- the delivery of two B-29s. at
Salind, Kansas. Acoord1n~-to Colonel THORNTON the B-29s were to be
. dellvered -at.Salina, Kansas in ‘tact and ready for- combat dutles,'and
-facoordlng t6 WEYERS and SILVERIAN these planes were ready ‘for combat
';'duty. Nevertheless when the Air Corps recelved these planes they Were
.- not. ready for combat duty, in fact they were found to- be 1aok1ng .
constructlve det&ltsgwh;bbkpﬂbcﬂﬁﬁ%dAthem~for being used in- 1mmed1ate
combat duty. Inasmuch asf;inwas the duty of General HEYER's and his .
vgroup 1nclud1ng SI%VER&RN,b%ﬁﬁfggnlsh the A1r Corps Wlth all pertlnent

sty ‘3%8‘30@ R
co-New rork ~ '
' .l\vx{ashington ﬁg@gﬁf\ﬁ@ o -( _ %& O

AVSD 5 3
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L. A. L00=20L50

o ] This one facbtor alone caused
Contr:l section of the 1. 3. Air

Y

o chaokic GOQJLtJﬁﬂ in the Stahistie
Corpo.

vata and surnlies needed by the Adr Cor
ool

YA Colomel TICANTON sbtated taut he had no knowledgze of any
activitias other thun bthe duties of his ofrfise that SILVER.AN enza~ed in.
Continnin- ecnecerning SILVAn s ' duties, T '10iT070 stutied that SILVIR 4i's
gection vus aown t= the inalysis and Ilans section and enrared in the
yr@durement of rlans and supplics athsndan®t Lhereto which mizht e neceseary
in fubure aireraft onpasements., Colomel T LI nidvised bhat this seotion
had ascecs +o tor socret material, amovnt o' vlwunes and supplies, and also

to areas where theﬂe supplies and planes vere hLein; designated. In conclusion
{CoYonel TLNLTOL advised that dive to the positien orf SILVERAH, any action
which e, SVLIT2 4li, might take in ull probability would be questionable
frem a sesurity standpoint.

‘N

A Jenerul OLIVER . RCICLS, chairman of the Board, “orthrup
Airoraft buﬂ?ﬂny, Hawthorne, Califcrnia, advised substantially the sane
8 did Colonel TACRL™ON concerning tae duties of 3ITLVERI:N, and added that
the hest of his reosldection SILTZAN was & ;rofege of deneral [IIVIRA.
P urther udvised that as he recalled SILVIE aW was flrst loaned to the
1r Corys froa the Treasury peparitnent, and later became permaneut at the
shest ¢1' lonoral TTYERS. e concluued that . EYERS could give the fureau
‘[the infarnation they desired concernin. SILVEX 4i7's activities il he so
rod, tub thuh he, ECICLS, had no additional information conceraing
ERLAM o his %ot1v1tles.

.

Yery truly rours,

R /M

Kisseloff-9502
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O]ﬁc‘e Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 12, 1949
FRO A7 GUY EOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIFLD -

~ SUBJECT: JAHAM :

71\ PIRJURY ‘ |
ESPIONAGE ~ R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rebulet dated Ey‘bruary 3, 19498, requesting the investigation of
ABRAHAM GEORGEZSILVERMAN,

Records reflect ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was employed in
the Office of Federal Co~ordinator of Transportation February and March
of 1936, as an Economlst; records further reflect SILVERMAN was employed
as en Economlst with the Railroad Retirement Board at Weshington, D, C,

‘ from March, 1936, to March, 1942,

For the information of the San Francisco 0ffice, according
to Miss BENTLEY's allegations before the House Committee on Un-fmerican
Activities, SILVERMAN did indirectly furnish to her classified and con-
fidentinl information which in turn was transmitted to the courlers of the
Soviet Government.

Z,

Mr. JAMES W !BRIEN was employed in the Office of the
Federal Co-ordinator of Transporta.tion. at Washington, D, C. from January
21, 1936, to June 16, 1936, and later was employed by the Railrosd

Retirement Board at Washington, D. C. from June 17, 1936, to October 22,
1936. During these specific periods Mr. C'YBRIEN was an employee with.
Mro SIIIVEMN. ~' populassdenyrion antes

Mr. C'BRIEN should be gquestioned to determine SILVERMAN's
close assoclates and activities during this periecd., Mr, O'BRIEN'!s last
known forwarding address at Washington, D. C. is reflected to be’

6311 MacArthur Boulevsrd, QOakland 5, California.

7494
FRM/mh
cc: - Sen Francisco - 5
r 0 2y — Qfé-(
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WASH AND_WASH FIELD 24 FROM NEW YORK

CTOR AND SAC

o

13

URGENT

JAHAM, SPECIAL ASS

SUBPOENAING OF HENRY/

HE HAS BEQUESTED A BACKGROUND SUMMARY ON EACH OF THEM.
OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO SUPPLY THIS OFFICE WITH ALL DATA

ACTIVITIES OF ABOVE PERSONS WHO WORKED AND LIVED IN WASHINGTON
REGORDED - 40, 7 ; / 324

SC HE@B)IEXED l}fe
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*

THROUGH THE NINETEEN THIRTIES.
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STANT ATTORNEY GENERAL THOMAS J. DONEGAN CONTEMPLATES
a7
NNE AND JESSICA BUCF?(RQNE BEFORE GRAND JURY HERE.

WASHINGTON FIELD
INDICATING

DC.
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WASH 28.AND”LOS ANGELES 6 FROM NEW YORK 13
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

is"?)ﬂ .
~ JAHAM. RE LA TEL APRIL TWELVE LAST RE WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE. GSAAG
O

DONEGAN WILL ATTEMPT TO KEEP CRANE-S APPEARANCE IN NYC CONFIDENTIAL

BUT POINTS OUT HE DOES NOT HAVE COMPLETE CONTROL OVER SUCH
SITUATIONS INASMUCH AS CLERK OF COURT-S RECORDS WILL REFLECT
ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA AND PRESS HAS VARIOUS SOURCES OF INFO ON SUCH
MATTERS. GJ TESTIMONY OF CRANE, OF CO%E;E’ %%éFCRET. 5;J79£g

t s
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JAHAM. REBUTEL MARCH THIRTY EIRST, NINETEEN FORTY NINE AUTHOR- N

/

.S,

IZING INTERVIEW OF KEITH HUTCHISON, FINANCIAL EDITOR OF ®THE
s
@ﬂ FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING CHAMBERSe. FURTHER INVESTIGATION
REFLECTE HAT KEITH HUTCHISON WAS NOT THE FORMER HUSBAND OF GER- .
TRUD UTCHINSON AND WAS NEVER ACQUAINTED WITH CHAMBERS. THE FORMER

HUSBAND OF GERTRUDE HUTCHINSON WAS DETERMINED TO BE KENNETH WESTON

HUTCHINSON WHO WAS RELEASED FROM SING SING PRISON ONE WEEK AGO WHERE
HE HAD BEEN
SERVING A SENTENCE FROM TWO TO FOUR YEARS ON A FORGERY CHARGE AND
IS NOW OUT ON PAROLE. KENNETH HUTCHINSON INTERVIEWED TODAY AND
SAID HE FIRST MET CHAﬁé%S AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY WHEN BOTH WERE
STUDENTS THERE. IN NINETEEN TVENTY THREE HUTCHINSON MARRIED GERTRUDE
HUTCHINSON WHOM HE DIVORCED IN NINETEEN TWENTY SEVEN ON GROUNDS OF

/
ADULTERY WITH ONE MAXWEL?\\SMITH- GERTRUDE HUTCHINSON WAS INTERESTED

IN MANY MEN, INCLUDING CHAMBERS, WHICH INTEREST CABUED KENNETH.
XX?UTCHINSON TO BE JEALOUS. HE RECALLS HE HAD A LONG TALK WITH CHAMBERS

IN ABOUT NINETEEN TUENTY I'IVE/ASKING CHAMBERS TO LEAVE HIS WIFE ALONE.

VRN TR "~LA T s - Y
S BPRES o I renomoeD - 4y G sk AT

END OF PAGE ONEy(/C” < %f %
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PAGE TWO

THIS WAS THE LAST TIME HE SAW CHAMBERS. ' AFTER THE DIVORCE, IN
NINETEEN TWENTY SEVEN, HE RTCALLS GERTRUDE HUTCHINSON AND CHAMBERS
WERE FRIENDLY AGAIN FOR SOMETIME BUT HE HAD NO DETAILS CONCEﬁNING
THEIR RELATIONSHIP. GERTRUDE HUTCHINSON, DURING THE WAR AND UP TO
NINETEEN FORTY SIX WHEN HE LAST HEARD FROM HER, WAS WORKING FOR THE
US GOVERNMENT HOSPITAL IN THE CANAL ZONE AS A LIBRARIAN. KENNETH

HUTCHINSON CLAIMS HE NEVER WROTE ANY NOTE TO CHAMBERS IN NINETEEN
i THIRTY EIGHT AND IN FACT NEVER WROTE TO HIM OR SAW HIM AFTER NINE-
TEEN TWENTY FIVE. IT IS REQUESTED THAT THE BUREAU TRANSMIT TO NY
OFFICE A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF THE NOTE MENTIONED IN _REFERENCE BUREAU

I W, S,

TELETYPE MARCH THIRTY FIRST. THIS NOTE WAS DATE MARCH FOUR, NINETEEN

W m——

THIRTY EIGHT AND HAD BEEN TURNED, BY CHAMBERS, OVER TO HCUA.
;, SCHEIDT 1 l
HOLD . | Kisseloff-9507 QQ i_{,
| I
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WASH AMND WASH FIELD 39 FROM MNEW YORK 14
RECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIOMNAGE - R, IS - R. REBUTEL APRIL TWELVE INSTANT

RE' JE SVESHNIKOFF. SAAG T.)/JXQNEGAN ADVISES SUBPOENA BEING ISSUED
U 2
FOR APPEARANCE OF VLADINIR%\D *SYLSHNIKOFF BEFORE GJ, SDNY, ON APRIL

NINETEEN INSTANT. ACCORDIMNGLY WFO WILL EXPEDITE REINTERVIEW OF DE
SVESHNIKOFF AND SUTEL RESULTS. SUBPOENA WILL BE SERVED BY US MARSHALS.
SCHEIDT
il
Ll
ACK PLS
WA U THERE
LSVB

- - -
NY R 39 WA AND RELAYS FOR SF AND LA | }/'//jhj.J f,_C;Jzkg
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FEDERAL BURE-Y OF INVESTIEA L)
U. SOEPARTMENT OF JUSTISE
-7 corffcATIonS SECTION

APR 12 183Q

~ TELETSP R
WASH AND WASH FIELD 36 FROM NEW YORK
DIRECTOR AND SAC

| D

JAHAM.

URGENT

THEY BE SECURED FROM BUREAU.

‘;(1 1"\9‘ % "5(‘1 JRDED - 4

M»\ | 0exeD - 40

‘Ho,wi\“ \Q}f “{ '(’71

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR CONNELLEY HAS REQUESTED THAT EFF

SUTEL RESULTS.

Vi :‘*géw.ﬁ“
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TO IDENTIFY THE ORIGINAL TREASURY OR STATE DEPT. DOCUMENTS FROM WHICH
WERE TAKEN THE DATA APPEARING ON THE FOUR YELLOW LINED SHEETS OF PAPER
PRODUCED BY CHAMBERS AT PRETRIAL EXAMINATION, NOV. Sﬁ%ﬁNTEEN LAST AT

BALTIMORE, WHICH ARE IN HANDWRITING OF THE LATE HARRY DEXTE

\
/WHITE.

IF WFO NOT IN POSSESSION OF COPY OF WHITE DOCUMENTS, IT IS éUGGESTED

|
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 «
.

Oﬂic‘@ Memorandumns + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  ppril 12, 1949 |

F ROMM;UY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIFLD

SUBJECT: @J;AHAM

. PERJURY |
i ESPIONAGE - R |

| INTERNAL, SECURITY - B

Rebulet dated .Egbruary 3, 1949, requesting the investigation of
ABRAFAM GEORGE“SILVERMAN. . |

Employment records reflect ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN wae N
employed as an Economist by the Rellroad Retirement Board at Washington, .
D, C. from March, 1936, to March, 1942,

For the information of the Seattle 0ffice, according to
Miss BENTLEY's allegations before the House Committee on Un-American &
Activities, ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN did indirectly furnish to her classi-
fied and confidentiel information vhich in turn was transmitted to couriers
of the Soviet Govermment.

Mr. CHARLES F. MALOY was formerly employed by the Railroad
Retirement Board from June, to November, 1936, As a former fellow worker
and associate of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN, Mr, MALOY should be quesiioned N
concerning SILVERMAN's associates and activities during this period.,@m’ﬁﬁﬁd

The Personnel Office of the Civil ﬁnaum,
Waghington, D, C,, has &dvised that Mr, CHARLES IATOY is presently
located at the Mayflower Hotel, Seattle, Washington.

7404
FRM/mh

i cc: Seattle

EGQR\’@ {74-/333 — ;Lf.67
S { \UEXED - 4} = Jg
“"”&‘“ Aﬁ% {"3’*’.1{5{'{"_ | Kisseloff-9510 ' 9// ﬁ’
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ @

“0]7‘206 Memwa/m&’w;z « UNITED b‘i‘ATE/‘E\GOVERNMENT

TO : IR. FI.ETC}EP ﬂ/& “ DATE: April 144, 1949
Mr. Tolson_________
FROM : V, P, KBAY f,,___ v
i m%gm___‘__
SUBJECT: ALGER HISS CASE ;‘E: §§§§3~—-—_
BSPICNAGE - R. grrr: %\gﬂ:ngga__._
lir. Jack Neal, of the State Department, informed lir, Roach }‘fr' Rt o

. Q
that two of Hiss' lawyers (names not recalled) came to the State Department i r. | Hi:::s—_"
recently and asked that the State Department release to them for use 1n)<lfe"§ms Gandy
Hiss trial the original State Department documents that were used in thé\imeTasia
case. These lawyers stated that they had found that the Amerasia documents and the
Chambers pumpkin documents were co-related and that they were in a position to Ysguare
away everything except the typewriter in the case.!

Mr, Neal stated that he desired to apprise the Bureau of these facts,
believing they may be of interest to us.

RECOLIMENDATION:

It is recommended that this memorandum be referred to the Espiona
for its information.

3 peorold -

’ ~nERED - -0 L s T ,
' t APR YRie ol if

Kisseloff-9511
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F.B.l. TELETYPE

DECODED CcoPY

WWASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 69 1 11=56 PM
DIREDTOR URGENT

£
JAHAMe REMYTELS TO BUREAU MARCH THIRTY AND THIRTYONE LAST. FOR INFO

0F DENVER OFFICE, NY HAS CONTACTED AN INDIVIDUAL VHO CLAIMS HE WAS
ASSOCIATER WITH ALGE ’HISS WHEN LATTER WAS ATTACHED TO NYC COMMITTEE

ABOUT AHIRTYTHREE OR THIRTYFOUR. THIS INDIVIDUAL 1S COLONEL DEAN
IVANTLAMBe IN PROVIDING BACKGROUND INFORMATION OF HIS ACTIVITIES
IN EARLY THIRTIES, ADVISED THAT PRIOR TO HIS CONTACT WITH ALGER HISS
HE VIAS ENGAGED AS A BROKER IN MUNITIONS, ARMS AND AMMUNITION, NYC.
HE CLAIMS THAT IN EARLY THIRTIES, HE ASCERTAINED FROM COLONEL RANT
OF MITCHEL FIELD THA%{HE RUSSIANS WERE INTERESTED IN OBTAINTNG ELEVEN
THOUSAND LIBERTY.~AIRPLANE MOT®RS [N POSSESSION OF USAAF. LAMB CLAIMS
HE APPROACHE/rAMTORG NYC, ON POSSIBILITY OF ARRANGING FOR PURCHASE OF
THESE MOTORS IN’ADDITION TO OTHER PLANES, ARMS AND AMMUNITION AVAILABLE
TO LAMB. LAMB FURTHER CLAIMS NEGOTIATIONS SUCCESSFULLY CARRIED OUT TO
THE POINT OF PREPARING FINAL DRAFT CONTRACT FOR AMTORG OFFICIALS, NYC.
LAMB CLAIMS WHEN HE ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT AMTORG OFFICIALS WITH FINAL
CONTRACT, THE THREE INDIVIDUALS WHOSE IDENTITY HE IS UNABLE TO RECALL
AT THIS TIME, WERE SUDDENLY UNAVAILABLE TO LAMB AND NEGOT!IATIONS WERE
DROPPEDe LAMB CLAIMS THAT SHORTLY TER,NEGOTIATIONS STOPPED WITH
AMTORG, HE ACCIDENTALLY MET JAMES ;L LLE A CLOSE FRIEND IN NYC,
AND MENTIONED THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF RELATIONS WITH AMTORG. LAMB CLAIMED
THAT LA SALLE THEN TOLD HIM THAT THE REASON NEGOTIATIONS WERE STOPPED
WITH LAMB BY AMTORG WAS THAT ELLIOTT ROOSEVELT HAD TAKEN OVER THE DEAL
WITH THE RUSSIANS AND SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED NEGOTIATIONS WITH AMTORG
AT AN ALLEGEDLY FABULOUS PRICE. LAMB CLAIMS LA SALLE ALLEGEDLY STATED
ELLIOTTAROOSEVELT WAS FINANCED BY THE IMPORT EXPORT BANK, & HINGTON,
DeCoy AND THE FINANCIAL END OF TRANSACTION HANDLED BY CARTER IFFANY,
NYC. LAMB STATED LA SALLE INDICATED ELLIOTT ROOSEVELT SOLD FIVE OR SIX
BOEING TWENTY TWENTY AIRPLANES, LIST PRICE FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS, FOR
OVER ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS APIECE. LAMB STATED THAT ABOUT THEEE
. MONTHS AGO HE TOLD &? INFORMATION HE RECEIVED PRGM‘LA*&ALLE»IO STEVE

J = v’

"JT& - ""‘ (2 ;ﬁr ,
'~6{' 1f ‘the 1nte111gence con§a1ne9 in the abhove message 1jfto be disseminated /f}
'5 . out91de the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
& order to*protect the Bureau's coding systems. g
: : a ¢ V- ;f‘ s vnd

" Kisseloff-9512
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F.B.l. TELETYPE
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g
3

DECODED.COPY

PAGE__TWO

BIRMINGHAM, HUAC INVESTIGATOR, IN OFFICES OF ROYAL SCOTT GULDEN. LAMB
STATED THAT THE LAST KNOWN "ADDRESS OF JAMES LA SALLE WAS IN A BUSINESS
OFFICE BUILDING IN DOWNTOWN DENVER ABOUT FORTYTHREE OR FORTYFOUR WHEN
LAMB WAS IN THE USAFF INTELLIGENCE. THE DENVER OFFICE [S REQUESTED TO
LOCATE AND INTERVIEW LA SALLE FOR ALL DETAILS RELATIVE TO INFORMATION

SET OUT ABOVE. IT IS FURTHER REQUESTED THAT INQUIRY BE MADE OF LA SALLE-S

POSSIBLE KNOWLEDGE OF ALGER HISSe. IT IS ALSO SUGGESTED TO INQUIRE IF
LA SALLE WAS INTERVIEWED BY BIRMINGHAM OR A HUAC INVESTIGATOR RECENTLY.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OF THE DEMNER OFFICE, IT IS POINTED OUT THAT
CONSIDERABLE DIFFICULTY IS BEING HAD INTERVIEWING CO. LAMB BECAUSE OF
HIS APPARENT LACK OF MEMORY, PARTICULARLY AS TO DATESe. IT IS REQUESTED
THAT IN INTERVIEWING LA SALLE THAT AS MANY SPECIFIC DATES AS POSSIBLE

RELATIVE TO HIS DEALINGS WITH LAMB BE ASCERTAINED TO ASSIST IN REFRESHING

LAMB-S MEMORY DWURING THIS PERTINENT PERIOD. SUTEL.

SCHEIDT
DENVER ADVISED
RECE I VED 4-2~49 5-13 AM EST TOM
]
Kisseloff-9513 ﬁ%} H

1f ‘the intelligence contained in the above messagé is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ '

| O]ﬁce Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FBI DATE: MARCH 15, 1949
FROM : SAC, New York

SUBJECT: JAHAM;
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

©]

During the interview had with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on March 10, 1949,

he related-that on two occasions, once in 1943 and again in 1946, he was interviewed ‘
by RALMORPHY of the State Department. CHAMBERS was unable to recall the subject
matter of these interviews but had the definite impression that it concemed
people who were probably in Government and who were members or suspected members
of the Communist Party. CHAMBERS did recall, however, that on at one of these

interviews, probably in 1946, MUR related, to CHAMBERS that the former had ‘
some information concerning AIGEH*HISS and some trouble the latter was having \ |
4§ in the State Department at that time. CHAMBERS declared that this was probably = ‘
just prior to the time that AIGER HISS left the State Department. e e
CHAMBERS also related that on two or three occasions that he has f_} ::%‘
been interviewed by Immigration and Naturalization authorities in connection i‘".‘j \F) ‘
with people that that Agency had under investigation. CHAMBERS was unable to - L,)
recall at this time the names of these people or the subject matter of the 5 |
discussions other than that they unquestionably concemed Communists or w QQ
suspected Communists. a t
e 3
It is suggested that the -Bureau attempt to ascertain from the State "5 )
Department any information, that is_available conceming the above mentioned 8\&
interviews with RAY MURPHY particularly that information concerning ALGER HISS, %

o {

v

‘ ST EATEL
et PR 2E 0 woexeD - 48 P, é’ g
65-149 20 ° ' “Kissdloff-9514 .
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, Oﬂice Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : z‘ﬁ?reé;tor, FBI DATE: March 18, 1949
—ylfFROM SAC, New York
| SUBJECT: (?AEAM
\é, PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

You asre advised that during the course of the interview with WHILTAKER__

CHAMBERS on March 16, 1949, he prov:.ded the information set out hereinafter.

Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he had visited ISAAC DON%EVINE on the evening
of March 15, 1949, at which time the latter made gvdilable for CHAMBER'S perusal
a letter which LEVINE had received from one / INGER. LEVINE explained to
CHAMBERS that he had heard that KURT SINGER was 'traveling throughout the country
- on a lecture tour and during the course of several of his tours, he had made
reference to the HISS-CHAMBERS situation and further, his remarks were reportedly
- pro-HISS. LEVINE stated he had known § fGER because the latter had written
several articles for the publication MPLAIN TALK", with which LEVINE is connected.
,// He further stated that he took the ofcasion to write to SINGER and question him
v as to the basis of his pro-HISS remarks and as e result he received the communica-
! tion which was shown to Mr. CHAMBERS. :

Prior to discussing the contents of this communication, Mr. CHAMBERS
requested that for the present time no attempt be made to interview KURT SINGER
and further that the source of this information be protected as much as possible.
He explained that he understood from LEVINE that the latter and SINGER were not
on especially good terms and for that reason, LEVINE did not desire that it be
known he had divulged the contents of SINGER'S letter.

Continuing, Mr. CHAMBERS stated that accordlng to SINGER'S letter,
the HISS' defense will proceed along the following lines:

1. Thet WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had received mental treatment and was
temporarily under observation. An employee or en exscutive of the publishing
firm of HOUGHTON~MIFFLIN in Boston will testify as to the institution and its
location and as to the doctors who treated CHAMBERS.

/

CHAMBERS and LEVINE believe that DALE!/WARREN an employee oquqgr
MIFELIN in the New York Office, is the individual referred to above. Mr. CHAMBERS
recalls that he had only seen WARREN on one or two occasions when the latter came
to see him at "TIME" magazine, strictly on business for HOUGHTON-MIFFLIN. It was

cc - Special Assistant to th?’ Gébt?rney General ’ -»LL‘EQL..;
| T. J. DONEGAN oF

Co’ { N
g}sif{gzo { __, {4 6 | L%EGOR%@ Z;é%. ‘.77:: '1;%7/

) ,ga/zw l‘NDEKE@ 5 T e Sl
L L;/ Akjn @gy.\lil’-ﬂ“w seoe _!?;/?3/’3 . ?7’42:2*/?) é“ ¥
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Ietter to Birector
NY 65-14920

his further recollection that WARREN at this time was attempting to have him,
CHAMBERS, favorably comment on some publication of HOVGHTON-IFFLIN. GCHAMBERS
at this time was book review editor for "IIME, INC."

Mr. CHAMRERS does not believe that he saw TWARREN more than 15 minutes
altogether. He also remembers that WARREN was immiculately dressed and wore a
white carnation, and according to CHAMBERS "he is rumored to be a homo-sexual®.
CHAMBERS declared that he has had no dealings with HOTGHTON-MIFFLIN other than
the contacts with DALE WARPEN,

2. All these individuals, these doctors and the executive will testify
that ten years ago, CHAMBERS "looked the way mentally ill people look",

3. There are photographs available as of that date and these photo-
graphs alleredly show that condition in CHAMBERS.

4e One of CHAHBE(RS associates in espionage activities was LUDWIG
)ﬁa}?}ﬁ. Mrs. LORE has admitted thise LORE was engaged in the passport and
identification racket. He supplied CHAMBERS with such papers for his personal
use and these documents will be used to prove that CHAFBERS looked different

at the time.

Mr. CHAM3ERS stated that his first reaction upon reading the above
was that it was "a plant", However, he advised that he recalled that during the
latter part of pre-trial deposition hearings, M%LEAN , attorney for ALGER

| @ HISS, had asked him, CHAMBERS, if he had ever been in a mental institution in

| “Virginia, According to CHAMBERS, when he emphatically denied this, Mr, MCLEAN

| and Mr.\%PO'SENWALD, another HISS lawyer and investigator, began to quietly talk
togethér, examining some documents they had and agppeared to be perplexed. Due
to this latter incident, CHAMBERS said the more he considered the matter, the
more he thinks that the points outstanding above as HISS' defense, may be
probably true.

Tith further reference to the remarks concerning LUDWIG LORE, CHAMBERS
suggested that it be borne in mind that LORE once c];a' ned to him, CHAMBERS, to
have arranged for the, death certificate of VALINTIMKIN s Wwho CHAMBERS knew
urder the pseudonyn of%&‘,m;‘AIJ. This latter information is contained in the
statement CFAMBERS is /ma zing to New York agents,

CHAMBERS stated that LORE never at any time supplied him with papers,
identification or otherwise, To his further knowledre, LUDWIG LORE nor any
member of his family ever had any photographs of him, - \

Kisseloff-9516 SN




Letter to Director
NY 65-14920

LUD';” &
As to the information that Mrs ftORE had admitted that her husband
and CHAMBERS associated in espionage activities, CHAMBERS commented as follows.

He conjectured that Mrs. LORE might possibly be antagonistic to him
because in 1947 or 1948, her son, CARL, who is now known as LEON ARLTON,
visited CHAMBERS at "TIME" magazine and requested his assistence in securing
a job for Mrs. LORE with the magazine as a researcher. CHAMBERS stated that
Mrs, LORE is a women in her 50s or 60s and lacks a certain worldly polish.

On the other hand, "PIME" researchers are usually in their 20s and are college
graduates. '

CHAMBERS stated that he hesitated to point this fact out to LEONARD
CARLTON and instead put him off by stating thet he would consider the matter
but he was not very hopeful. At this time CARLTON insisted that CHAMBERS
have lunch with him and his mother to discuss the matter further. Mr. CHAMBERS
told them that his day book was filled and that he would call CARLTON when
he had a free dsy. He said that to avoid general embarrassment, he never
made any call nor did LEONARD CARLTON again communicate with him. From
CARLTON'S action, CHAMBERS felt that he, CARLTON, understood the situation.
However, CHAIMBERS added, as stated above, it may well be that this action on
his part has caused ill will toward him on the part of LEONARD CARLTON and
his mother.

\/ .- Mr. CHAMBERS further related that he heard from ISAAC DON LEVINE that
J+«<COVESTONE supposedly has in his possession & memorandum in ALGER HISS'
handwriting. CHAMBERS was uneble to elaborate any further on this matter.

In concluding, Mr. CHAMBERS recalled that this information from
KURT SINGER, set forth above, was from somewhere in South Dgkota. He felt
that the speaking tour in which SINGER is now engaged, was for his own
benefit and probably had been arranged through some booking agency in New
York City.

Kisseloff-9517 "
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4
co WASH 17 AND LOSA 2 FRO! NEW YORK 14
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

@

WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE, WAS, ESPIONAGE R. SAAG T. J. DONEGAN

ADVISES THAT IN VIEW OF NUMEROUS DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN INFORMATION
GIVEN BY CHAMBERS AND THAT GIVEN BY CRANE, HE DESIRES THAT AN ATTEMPT
BE MADE IN COMNFRONTATION BETWEEN CHAMBERS AND CRANE, TO CLEAR UP
THESE DISCREPANCIES, PRIOR TO CRANE-S APPEARANCE BEFORE GRAND JURY,
SDNY, ON TUESDAY, APRIL NINETEEN INST. ACCORDINGLY, HE DESIRES THAT
CRANE BE INSTRUCTED TO REPORT TO HIM AT NYC, ON MONDAY, APRIL EIGH-
TEEN, INSTEAD OF SUBPOENA DATE APRIL NINETEEN INST., SO THAT AN AT-
TAMPT CAN BE MADE TO CLEAR UP THESE DISCREPANCIES ON MONDAY, PRIOR TO
CRANE-S APPEARANCE BEFORE GRAND JURY ON TUESDAY. DOMNEGAN STATES VERY
NECESSARY THAT THIS BE DONE. ACCORDINGLY, LA WILL IMMEDIATELY CON-

TACT CRANE AND MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO SEE THAT CRANE WILL COMPLY WITH
| DONEGANS REQUEST. LA WILL SUTEL TODAY AS TO WHETHER CRANE WILL BE IN
| NY MONDAY MORNING.

SCHEIDT
RE
: / - kg, 1/7‘ /3?;*'— ST
END u l" APR :)?;'\'/Fn B i Fft Tl é ?ﬂ’
NL R 17 A AT - Kisseloff-9518
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i STANDARD FORM NO, 64
Office Memom’xdzmz :

(o]

DIRECTOR, FBI

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: March 17, 1949

e y S -

€U

%l

SUBJECT:

¥

£~
HMAY Q. _doan

GUY HOTTEL, SAC
WASHINGTON FIELD

0

JAHAM }Q
PERJURY; [/Jf
ESPIONAGE - R

The following is being submitted for the Bureauts J.nforma-
tion in this matter. During investigation of the case entitled -
"BERTHA M. GLOTZBACH, EUROPEAN RECOVERY PROGRAM,! it was developed .
by Special Agent WILLIAM L., DESONIA that the applicant lived at 4001
Fifth Street, Ne W., where she shared an apartment with four other
girls, one of whom was LOUISE KIRWAN, who is employed in the Supply
,Division of the Bureau. Another one of the girls was FRANCES ﬁ/

7

RIDGE, who is employed as Secretary to MR. DONALD HISS in the
law firm Of COVINGTON, BURLING, RUBLEE and SHORB.
. ' NEE;

S "...\,,_<~,~

i —

P

TJB:LEB
Th=9L

ALLI?ZTJ L COMTAINED,

HEREIH 'i'(;l ASSn-lED
DATE

u)z;u ] 6

RECORDED - 119

P

5"4.3 J:H! o
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JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS - R, RE NY LETTER MARCH ELEVEN

LAST. MIAMI ADVISE IF NICHOLAS DOZENBERG INTERVIEWED RE COLONEL

BYKOV #ND SUTEL RESULTS.
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Ssue, mm YORK C npril 13, 2949

N o DIRECTOR, FBI |
. i«/\' @ 3 : 5
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBYRS, VAS, ETAL
PERJURY ‘

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERAL SECURITY - R

” Refercnce is made to Hew York letter dated Ifarch 15, 1949, vwherein :
it is roflected that during the course of the interview with Chambers on ]

- March 10, 1949, he advised that he was intorviczed om two occasions, once - o4
in 1943 and again in 1946, by Rey lurphy of the State Department. Chambers - |
recalled that in one of these interviews, probably im 1946, Murphy related :
to him thay he, Durphy, had some information coacerning Alger Hiss and some
trouble Hiss was having in the State Department at that time. Chambers gated
that this was probably Jjust prior to the time whea Alger Hiss left the .

- State Departuent. The Hew York office suggested that the Buresu attempt to
ascertain fron the State Departmont any infomatien that is available concerning
the intawicws by lurphy, particularly that information comcerning Alger Hiss.

On October 31, 1947, Mr. Lamar Caudlo, former Assistant A ttorney

General, in charge of tho Criminal Division, made available temporarily to
Mr. F. A. Tamm of the Burecau, a typeuriticn copy of o meacrandum dated !March 20,
1945, entitled, "Memo of Comversation at Testninster, !d." This mcnoraadum hoad
"been furnishcd confidentially to . Caudle for his review by Jamcs Valter of ]
- the Wachington “Times Horaldw. 6\
o

An ihquiry vas comducted by tho Bureau %o ascertain t.h? §erce of this

- memorandum, It was comcluded that although it could mot be dg%l tely otateq,
from all indications, it appeared that HRaypond [urphy was eit directly or

indirectly r@sponsible for the prepamt.ion of the documcnt. :

: It pay be noted that in the course of tho above inquiry, Whittaker

chambers vag intervicicd by the New York office on October 16, 1947. He

indiicated that he had discussed a number of the subjects and %he general subject
matter of the menorandug with sevaral pcople. He nemed speeifically Helson F’rankf

and Schlesoinger of the 'zixeu York Tires®. Ho aloe speeifically namcd Ray AL ;
Iurphy of the State Beparifient. Chambers adviscd thet he had digcussed thie |
and othar su‘bjsw?a@brs,ﬂ@th Ray Imrphy, on o punber of occagions. He advised
that the last tim é (isapouch with mu‘p!xy vag in the swmer of 1947.

ixxc‘}hia natter. e %f 1
or your inforrcation please L£ind two o stat.ic _co

EEKEEEEREEEES

gnay GUIEAU OF IRVESTIBATION

Tele. Room_}} E]I
_ ﬁ;s“ms%v@&m?mm@mcs

\\§“ 7af’ -\ )ﬂf Eazﬁh
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Referral/Consult
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STARDARD FORM NO, 64 Y a
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Let to Director : Referral/Consult

3-1-49 i
J. D, WHITTAKER CHAHBERS, etal.

MASAMORI KOJIMA, 757 College Avenue, Haverford, Pennsylvanid, a
student at Haverford College and living with the W, H. COLLINS famil ‘
stated on July 25, 1944, that the subject's closest frlenéX{Y%YOHEIC JI1,
was living with him at 5215 S. Kimbark Avemue in Chicagoe JII was w:.'bh
KOIDE at the Heart Mountain Relocabtion Project and helped KOIDE with his

work e

4 Pl

Mr. A. YANES, landlord gnd neighbor at the Kimbark address, stated
that KOIDE associates wit?%RYOIC UJIT who is suspected of subversive
po

activities and was once rdported tb the FBI.

" The report reflected that "KOIDE's alien registration number was
#5689319, social security #351-20~9929
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Iet to Director Py
3-1-49 ’ N ATHELD [ MY
J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, etald {1 < [/ ,;

Dr. BEN MARK CHERRINGTON, Professor at Denver University, statéd
that he first mét KOIDE through Reverend E COX (Methodist Minister in
Denver in 1926). COX was interested in the subject because the subject's
father had been an ordained Methodist Minister in Japan before his-deathi
KOIDE lived in Dr. CHERRINGTON's basement apartment from September, 1926,
to June, 1929, and assisted Dr. CHERRINGTON's wife in'hér household duties,
CHERRINGTON again saw the subject in 1937, 1938 and 1939, while he was
living in the vicinity of Fort Lupton and doing farm work in that ‘district -
exact location unknown. He next heard from the subject between 1939 and’ -
1942 while he was in California, and saw him in Denver in the Fall of 1942,
while he was at the Heart Mountain Project. KOIDE had a good scholastic 4
record and gave special atbention to the special seminar of Foreign Relatioms,
where he addressed the gathering numerous times on Japan and its political
conditions, #I highly recommend this young man for Goverrment confidential
employment with the following reservation and be sure to include this
reservation: To my knowledge the subject is not naturalized unless he has
done so within the past three years. He respects the United States Goverrment .
and all the principles for which it stands, bubt at héart he is a Japanese’
and sees and thinks only of the things that will help the masses of Japan.
For example, if America offers things that will help Japan he would support
such movements, but if, we will say that perhaps Russia offered a plan which
would be better to his mind-than America's, he would support the former with
all his might.® KOIDE neither drank nor smoked, had excellent morals, and
is a person of intense passions, either liking or hating to excess. He had
a marked and intense hatred for the ruling powers of Japan and all his
sympathies are with the masses of his country. When scrap iron was being
sent to Japan he was very outspoken of the danger it might present for
America and told Dr. CHERRINGTON of those dangerse

E'" .
A War Relocation- O"'E’Horit Aile in the National Archives reflécted
that the English given name f&EIg.KNOEE is JOE. He was born June 12, -
1900, -in Japan, and received his education at AKASHI SHOGAKKO in in Tokyo,
Japan, from 1907 to 1914, at AOYAMA Middle School in Tokyo, from 1914 to
1919, and at the University of Denver, Denver, Colorado from 1925 to 1929,

He-lived at 480 California Street, Los Angeles, California, from
August, 1939, to May, 1942; and in Fort Lupton, Colorado, from May, 1938, -
to dJune, 1939, His father, IWAJIRO KOIDE was listed as a farmer in Tottori,
Japan, His religion was listed as "None.# From 1931 to 1941 he did free
lance translating for the Los Angeles Japanese Daily News at 107 North

-3~

o

]
o - Kisseloff-9524




4
& .‘v .
a
'
: B

Tet to Director
3-1-49 . v % -
J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, et =

-

Los Angeles Street; for the Japanese-California Daily News, at 325 E. Second

Street;-and for the SANGYO-NIPPO News at 329 Jackson Street, all in Los

Angeles, California. B ) ' -
KOIDE was number 10522 at the Heart Mountdin Relocation Center,

Heart Mountain, Wyoming, ehtering-on September 5, 1942. He was given

indefinite leave on July 24, 1943, and went to Chicago where he accepted

the hospitality of ELMER L. SHIRRELL, Rélocation Supervisor, WRA, 226

W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois. His personal property was’shipped

from Heart Mountain t6 him in care of Mr. KXKUROKAWA, P. 0. Box 54,

Fort Impton, Colorado.

¥OS A}Nis references, other than-given in 0SS file, were listed as

~YOSHIT AKAGT, 120 W. 21lst Street, New York City, Ex-Secretary of

American Japartese Commission for-Democracys; MAS KOJIMA, “ T=4=C

Rowher, R. Gi; McGehes, Arkansas, teacher; ERNESTAITYAMA, 1201<D,

Topaz, R. C:, Utah, 8. R. Welfare Department. GEQRGEVHATANABRE, ~

908 Iincoln, Boulder, Colorado, Instructor, Navy Ianguage School.

A friend was listed as TAKASHT FUKOMOTO, P. O. Box 174,
Centerfield, Utah,

‘ Immigratipn and”Naturalization Service records reflect that TEIJI
KOIDE, aka., ANDEEW)XOIDA, has allen registration #5689319, and was born
June 12, 1900; in Yonago, Tottori, Japan. “He arrived in the United States
on Jamuary 15, 1919, on the SS SHINYO MARU, abt San Francisco. He has a
birth mark or a blood spot on his right arm., His occupation was listed as
an artist, and he was living at 488 California Street, Lbos Angeles, as of
Décember 20, 1940. On August 19,°1944, he was living ¢/O BRUCE ROGERS,

P, 0. Box 2601, Washington, D. C., and was at 2146 Q Building, at 26th and
Constitution Avenue, Washington, D. C. He also listed at the same time a
residence at Willow Beach, near Los Angeles, California,

On December 15, 1944, he made application for a re-entry permit
to the United States stating thabt he was going to’a confidential destination
for confidential reason. His address was ¢/o 0SS, Washington, D. C. A
memorandum in the file, dated September 26, 1945, reflected that the 0SS
stated that due Lo c¢essation of hostilities it would not be necessary to
sent KOIDE overseas, and therefore his application- for re-entry permit was
withdnaim. His father was listed as IWAJIRO KOIDE, living at 1778 Haight
Street, San Francisco. He has a brother,ﬁOICH \KOIDE, living in dJapan,

Kisseloff-9525
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" Let to Director ]
31-45 CORFENTAL

J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, etal.

No record was found in the Passport Division or the Security and
Investigations ]_)ivision of the Sta‘be Department.

No record, information, or correspondence, regarding ISSETI or
NISEI Group transi’erred from 0SS to the United States Strategic Bombing
Survey Mission to Japan was found in the Administrative Records relative
to the United States Strategic Survey Mission in the National Archives.

The Tec¢hnical Information Branch, iAGO, Pentagon, advised that
records of the U, S. Strategic Bombing Survey Mission to Japan in 1945, ‘
are in St. Louis. ‘

St. louis is requested to report all information contained in
the above file, 7 ) ‘

New York Ciby is office of origin. |
Enclosed herewith are one photograph of XOIDE from his 0SS file,

and one copy of his photograph from his Immigration and Naturalization

Service file for the Bureau, San Francisco, and los Angeles.,

CC~ SAN FRANCISCO - AMSH (Enclig
CC- LOS ANGELES = AESD (Encl.
CC- ST. LOUIS ~AMSD
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ENCLOSURE =~ TO BUREAU

I

Re: J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., etal.
Perjury - Espionage-R

3-1~49
Two photos of TEIJI KOIDE
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Born June 12, 1900
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ‘ “
\

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL
PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R

At the Executive Conference on April 12, 1949, attended by
| Messrs. Tolson, Ladd, N. H. McCabe, Glavin, Harbo, Nichols, Rosen,

Tracy, Mohr, Nease and Fletcher, it was pointed out that the New Yopk™ .=
Office has_been. for the.past—three bo.four months. interviewing Chambers il
intermittently, but as_often_as.possible. These interviews have been & z
ageomplished_ by the New York Office .s_sigt::@i..()l’lanlb.e,I;Sd.;héls,‘jlo,_e‘c—:in,hell.hciy.’mstdeJc'e,,}'gf'%?5
subpoena_to_the Grand Jury. In this period, Chambers has actually & f%
appeared before the Grand Jury only five times, but he has been made ¥ ¥
available to_the New York Agents for interview at any time at the s

suggestion or request_of the New York Office. The expense up to January

20, 1949, has been handled under the subpoena.

L
- Mr. Thomas Donegan has now advised the New York Office that he
- is unable to pay witness—fees—or mileage to Chawbers any longer. He
feels he will be open to criticism on the basis of subsidizing this
I \ witness if he were to continve this arrangement . -

)
[y
i
D .
) The New York Office has recommended that Chambers be reimbursed
, by the Bureau for necessary trips.to New York—to-ecemplebe—the s interview
% with hims that he should be paid on the same basis as he would be_paid
- by the Districh. Gonrt-undexr subpoena, namely, railroad fare, which amounts
3

)  bo $22.,00 round trip from Westminster, Maryland, the home of Chambers, to

| New York City, and_$5.00 a day for expenses. The New York Office was of
| \:\ the opinion that the Bureau should pay the outstanding expenses which have
i X\ I accumulated since Jamuary 20, 1949, because actually the trips to New York
~» were for the benefit of the Bureau in accomplishing the interviews with
| % Chambers, The New York Office further advised that they expected to com=
J» _ plete the interview with Chambers during the current week. The expenses
X > which have accrued up to the present time are 249,00, and to this should

be added the additional payments to cover the interview of Chambers being /
handled the present week.

/
[
The Conference was.of the wnanimous opinion that the_indicated
expense should be horne by the Bureau, since to accomplish the interview

by sending New York Agents_to Baltimore-would have been-much.greater and
| less effective. The Conference further was of the opinion that_the payment
} should no _made—mhou;bwthg__a_.ggroval of Mr. Donegan, who is :in charge
} not only of the Grand Jury procesdings,. but is also_assiened-to_the
| cc ~ ir, Clegg RECORDED -3

o Ben Ml o o m%%
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‘Oﬂice Memoranduns - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO .  THE DIRECTOR DATE: April 14, /F%
FROM : THE EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE : §: 'ﬁgg%n
dd,

trial of the perjury charges involving Alger Hiss., sl O
ges_involving Alger Hiss, ayéif/jJ;,.—
s o

77




Memo for Director

If you agree, the New York Office will be authorized to
pay the expenses of Chambers, as indicated, unless Mr. Donegan dis-

approves.

Respectfully,
For the Conference

Clyde Tolson Ry

S4-
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memaw%dzzm . UNITED sTA"Jgs GOVERNMENT

fﬁ&&"
TO :  MR. H. B. FLETCHER v/ DATE: April 11, 1949
< > Mr, Tolson
FROM : MR. L. Lo IAUGHITINE/_‘ g: g%g\nn
ry %ﬁ%%?r?:
SUBJECT:  JAHAM, WAS., ET AL Me: Tracy
PERJURY ki Ghrmes
ESPIONAGE - R Yor PopnTRETOE
Mr, Quim Tamm
N Tele., Room_
Wise Hotmss———
In your absence ASAC Belmwont of New York called at Miop ety

10:50 A M. today and pointed out ‘that the New York Office has

been interviewing and talking to Chambers intermittently for the
past several months, It is expected that they will complete

their interviews with Chambers sometime during the latter part

of this week. Mr. Belmont explained that up to January 20, 1949,
Chambers was paid the usuval witness fee of $5.00 a day plus railroad
fare by the Office of the Clerk of the Court, SDNY, on the basis of
a subpoena issued to Chambers for his appearance before a grand jury
in that districte. Chambers has appeared before the Grand Jury in
the SDNY a total of five times bubt he has been in New York available
to the New York Agents for interview at any time at the suggestion
or request of the New York Office.

Mr. Belmont stated that Mr. Thomas Donegan has stated that
he can't pay witness fee or mileage any longer to Chambers. Donegan
indicated that he would be open to criticism on the basis of subsi-
dizing this witness if he were to continue this arrangement.,

Mr. Belmont said that he feels that Chambers should be
reimbursed for his trips to New York on the same basis as he was
paid by the District Court, namely railroad fare, which amounts to
$22.00 round trip from Westminster, Maryland to New York City, and
$5.00 a day for expenses. Mr. Belmont said that it is not believed
that this is an overpayment in any sense and certainly not at all
unreasonable in view of the cooperation and information furnished
by Chambers.

If this basis were approved Mr. Belmont stated the New
York Office up to last Friday, April 8, 1949, owed Chambers a total
of $249., This, plus approximately $50 more necessary for the payment / ,
to Chambers of his services for this week, will be the total amount _/_/_, -
involved., Mr. Belmont desired to know whether the Bureau would ' ‘
authorize the immediate payment of $249 to Thambers plus an additional
payment at the end of the current week for services rendered during
that period, 2

I told Mr. Belmont that this matter would be presented
to the appropriate Bureau officials and that the New York Office

would be advised. RECORDED - 61 : 7?7}/;}:1 W ”17
+.

RECOMMENDATION: That the New York Officgfbe authorized tg,)%oély
requested sums to Mr. Chambers for sexvice’s%gndered. R L)

36{ LLL:mer Brees dras P, éz"*"”z"f"a—&,— ‘8‘ ‘
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 7
w

Oﬁce Memmgndﬂm . UNITED STATES el
}

ES GOVERNMENT

.

. Tolson ‘/

E. A. Tam

: Clegz

J. \
TO  : . IR, H. B. FIZTCHR  § /}// ) . DATE: March 31, 1949
Gl(:\'lr‘.

FROM : IR. F. L. Jomsﬁ“@
\ i
. e

y__ SUBJECT: QJAHI\.M, TIAS., ET AL , /9 e :
= RO

PERJURY ’
ESPIOINGE - R

Reference ié made to your memorandum to Mr, Ladd -
dated March 24, 1949, which gtated that Mr. Campbell of the

Department advised that theXHouse Committee on Un-American
Activities would present aXresolubiqn Deford the Housc permiyti

HE Telease to the Bureau of all theWpumpkin film;t that when
this has been accomplished the Commi‘ttee will place in the
possession ‘and control of the Bureau all of the knovin documents
imvolved in the Chambers case. The Director penned a notation,
uHas this yet been done? 3-30-49 H."

The "FO has advised that Mr. Louis Russell, Chief
Investigator of the House Un-American Activities Comuittee,
stated on March 31, 1949, that no formal request had been re-
ceived by the Committee from the Department for the "pumplkin .
£11m" and that it would be necessary to receive a formal request
vwhich would be the basis for a resolution to be placed before
the House to have the film released to the Department or the Bureau.

\

" ACTTON:

T+ is recommended that this be brought to the attention
of the Department in order that a formal request can be made to
- the Committee for the release of the film, ) / . ,
. . ) /’* A /.v;/// '

Kisseloff-9536
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 (8 SRl
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Oﬂice Meﬁ%, NAUNE + UNITED STAT#: GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: April 8, 1949
‘ MROM :  SAC, New York
_ SUBJECT: @JAHAM — i
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R B L OATIT
A TTERIAL SEOURIEY - X ﬁlE.LJ}}'! USRS

nr\ ! ! Y
Reference is made to Bureau letter o (&‘?heg\ Bl\g @wldlhg;x%%"v

" EITTAKER CUAMBERS; SECURITY MATTER - C", (Bureau file 100-25824) Trans-
mitted with tne refergpced Bureau letter was a statement submitted by Miemi

Informant PAUL MICHAELYGROUCH concerning WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

7°N .
For your information, the material in this stahtement and the .
informant were discreetly discussed with Mr. CHAMBERS during the course of \‘,\
the interview being conducted with him. His comments and observations are
being set forth herein. Care was taken, of course, to protect the identity [~/')
of this informant and the source of the informetion. {
Mr. CHAMBERS stated that to the best of his recollection, he has e

only attended one CP convention and has never attended arny "Plenums" of the
Party. .The convention, he said, was in about 1932 and was in Chicago. He
related that he had attended a convention of the John Reed Club in Chicago
at this time., As the Party Convention was being held at the same time, he

visited the latter convention. (ép

D 2 . EV‘ 3
PAUL MICHAEL CROUCH. was mentioned to CHAMBERS at the t%‘
considerable number of other individuals, who were also either former employees

or present employees of the "Daily worker" were discussed with him. .ith
reference to CROUCH, CHAMBERS stated that he could not recall ever having
associated with this man, other than at conferences of the "Daily Torker" staff.
He said he knew nothing concerning CROUCH'S origin other than that he was from
North Carolina. He also remembered that CROUCH had once been a Private in the
United States Army and was, along with one%RUMBULL (first name not known),
Btationed in Hewaii. While there, CHAMBERS umderstood CROUCH and I'RUMBULL had
become interested in CP literature. He said he did not know definitely how .
they got this literature but had a vague recollection of being told that they
had received it from a half American~Philippine individual who at this time

was active in organizing the pineapple workers in Hawaii. CHAIBERS also
recalled that there had been some sort of strike among the pineapple workers

in Hawaii and that the Army had been ordered into the situation. To the bes}
of his recollection, CHAMBERS thought that CROUCH and TRUI‘BULL had either
called for an insurrection on the part of the pinearple workers or had re-*

)

s,

RECORDED copy FrrEp 18 /¢ 7 — .

nounced their own allegiance to the Army. Regardless of which of the latter A
two incidents occurred, CHALIBERS continued CROUCH and TRUMBULL were court- ‘ é’/
martialed and received sentences, the nature of which was unknown to CHAMBERS. v L

S g X/ - > N ';
c - Mi , 521{., iy v,
° ?gYmg;~6766 RECORDED - 3 —, / 3«-.)3 ) % ﬁ (Oﬁ/ éf';‘év "
FXP: KD . AR 21 g% W &%L 7
05-14920 s¢  INDEXED-3  \ccaiofr-0537 U
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Letter to Director
NY 65-14920

Mr. CHAMBERS also remembers that the next he heard of CROUCH and
TRUMBULL was when they showed up at the "Daily Worker" office in New York
Citys He thought that this was in either 1924 or early 1925. He also
recalled that he saw CROUCH during the course of the "Gastonia Strike",
which was about 1928 and in which CROUCH played some role, the details
of which CHAMBERS could not now recall. He thought that at the time of
the s trike, CROUCH had possibly gone to work for the "Daily Uorker" and
was writing strike news. He also speculsted that CROUCH had been active
in the International Labor Defense, but he admitted that he was not at
all sure of this. He also thought that it was possible that CROUCH was
still with the "Worker" when he, CHAI.BERS, left that paper in 1925,

In conclusion, CHAMBERS stated that he thought he had heard from
some unrecalled source that PAUL CROUCH had broken with the Communist Party
and was now actively fighting it. He added that he had no knowledge as to
whether or not CROUCH was ever in an underground apparatus. ’

This information is being supplied to the Miami Office solely

as background on this informant and as of possible aid in interviews
being conducted with him.

-2 - Kisseloff-9538
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t'suBJECT:

smmmn FORM No, 64 ’ : : i
Oﬂice Mz 2o A2 . '

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Dirgctor, FBI

DATE: April 4, 1949

G. R. McSWATN, SAG, Chicago

[5
JAHAM

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R

Enclosed herewith is a phojlostatic copy of the first page of
the February 1941 issue oi%{‘All a—Board", monthly publication
of thg%\ Copiss
also are'being furnished to New York and Washington Field..

ailroad Retirement Recreational MlXExsoczlai;:x_on .

The above issue which on the first page contains a biography
of ABRAHAI GEOR

‘ "SILVER? was made available to this offica )
for temporary use by| | an employse of the /,"/'

Railroad Retirement Board in Chicago, who should be considered

a confidential informant. Inasmuch as an extensive investiga=- _ -
tion concerning SILVERMAN has been conducted, this biography

should be reviewed by New York, the office of origin, to ascer—
tain if it contains any new leads.

EAAs OC
653290

RECORDED -3 7

cc - New York (Enc.)

washington Field (Enc.) INDEXED - 3 il -
,r‘w& Al‘l\ --”‘* by o

{ it

Enc. 1
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OS.G—RE A _\_TAGHYEZL / E!\ |
TAYCL O3 /

‘" Kisseloff-9539

i Pl Au. buv'ﬁ .\-?)%, ‘)




"T‘u ?

"“i =
3R "‘.v..'hu.t,

&—‘hu

¥2

o R

K

¥
L4 4,«,9 :a,m,v

SRR R

o

)

o

B
N
it

,:«f:, '
oA

a
e

5

200
p3as

’»\
ek

[
“.»
.5,1’ %

‘- ‘-"
Ly Wq

2 t.

R
R

"5

.

S
L

I

5

S5 st Mr
o u.«f,f.v o

)
et
o

S

el
X

o]

S

~,,‘
¥

A’»‘\”ie‘t‘ s ,\;»ﬁ ?M~

~Zy

1

;.+ 5

CRTINN -»Bf;? g ‘t

KyrdFall o g
AR L(x« “,
R 280 WS “Mv ,\.,‘

b

’\‘*‘@!;venr" ¥ u ’.’.f




[o====}Y

h £uw " ook ! : i l _.
/ LROAD, RET‘IREMENT BOARD RECREATIONAL‘ASSOCIATION]

e §00 Wo &2

{

{
L i
{

(M AN GEORGE] SILX&MAN Dlrector Research w
lnformation Servicey spent
}

8

yout !b%i*i ’p { 1 | 4’
1 cﬁmooo" @@E’m«‘ {'
(home} djthe] ]

he Lowells fon1y2toYCabot s

abots (b o

bod meemem jalicinofabouilieorge
°f§, Caforo 0 0ol %e@ Gosic?
& (0 60 @ ey in Guensy Eudainy end Gio an GaTm,
{imemﬁb&ﬁ basebalKtoYacadenicfcontestspFandRaysate]
gxeeswmeem i nRodd¥nonent sxnel

kel [(hough)
o3 09 0000

econom |cal
tackledandfconguered

i
t
I

egrees

e IR,
ﬁm mm ﬁmw)aw Stanford.

falll G@w m) €CONomiCss attend ingkStantord”
WasYresearchfassistantWFood hilostitute’ m

upon¥an] W Wdﬁ @?@W
States @ﬁﬁ'mm [consimpt ion'Wand]

m attendingjHarvardy %W@G@

Federal of oSt on and)oreparedfaYoroduct ion

indexfotliew) @mﬁo A, (o
Silvermar cee Bettorgones)infAncricalgll nci®!
@i’@ﬁﬂa eﬁﬁl HoUs ing M UNS S Departmen

ol ConnerceN wng [researchionlliowscos

mw@m@e@mmwmemw
OrCReH0NY QREEe

ORS00 (HOcEEhuasiio MAENIuD 6 Teametoas, 0
m&mﬂmm

19232193 | :JBabsonkStat istica 10 fconsulting]
statasticnan fandKeconomist]

19302193 13 mmwm

mbm Nationa X8 o fMEcononichR H (oo
\York] [researchfassociate]

Browi fandJRockefeller
(Provide cey lsiand), (m{imﬁ ﬁbé?&:»

t-stncs
omgmm

ational (Kashingtony
m Advisory

193221933

Board

ﬂfg (:]Hg (:‘; ‘!;l; .Il mt jators (:’i {!;!9 ana i an
[T rade Agl eene

i etcaneltoft hefBoardfondtiarchll] 6 1936

oS mkmmnlbmeam mme@em
200 (ILEGRE00 (o O HNEEO=CHNAD (D (O D ek,

aem, (eoH] ) D OO0, COUNY
bow]edRrordt hel RRBIMenLs) Bowl i) (G000 @Gﬁm@mm%
unusualfpressforlbusinessyintersered JRHe)
N Rhandba) ) Reach QIR ©

660 ORTIKRAEY o KD

M'WD@
o o6 GUGaD 6 Gacts Gt Gt o GIaRIG Galketo
m&em‘:@wm

" |?2|f A6 mm&ﬂmﬁw @BGﬁ
vithitheirfourteencyeargoldRson MR ichard s

Kisseloff-9541




* ¥
hid
STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ’ ‘

Oﬁice Memomnd%‘m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To : DIRECTOR, FBL DATE: April 14, 1949

FRONERZAGUY HOTTEL SAC, WASHINGION FIELD oy SPHGIAL UESSENGER

% ¥

\\-SUBJECT= JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al
Perjury; Espionage — R
Internal Security - R

" Reference is made to Bureau letter to Washington Field
dated March 14, 1949 in which letter the Washington Field is to
endeavor to determine the maiden name of LAURA "MERNIIN.

The following is the joint investigation of Special Agents
PHILIP H., WILSON and HARRY K., CLAYTON.

S SAMUEL MIN was reviewed and reflected the pertinent information
that h s married July 1, 1937. On April 1, 1949 the District of
Columbia Marriage License Bureau records were checked and reflected
that SAMUEL MERMIN, age 25, of New Haven, Connecticut and LQ_R’?%T)E’FONG,
age 19, of Washington, D.C. were issued License number 199987 and were
married by Municipal Court Judge, ROBERT E. MATTINGLY on July 1, 1937.
This record is recorded in book number 444, page number 487.

2 \l( On March 24, 1949 the Interior Department Personnel File of
wa.

The records of the Credit Bureau reflect no information
concerning LORA NIFONG. There was found a credit report dated in !
1947 for SAMUEL and LAURA MERMIN which stated she had been employed i
by the War Department as a clerk on November 7, 1940; previously by J
the National Maritime Union of America, 1627 K. Street, N.W., as
Secretary to STEVEN HARVEY and earlier by the State, County, and
Municipal Workers, Congress of Industrial Organization. P

With reference to the statement of LAURA MERMIN that she
had worked for the Federal Bureau of Investigation as a Clerk at 9th
and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., for a period of three weeks in the
spring of 1939, it was ascertained at the National Archives that
there is a Department of Justice Personnel File for LORA l\lI]E"ONGSﬁ’\dERMINa
who was born on July 24, 1918 in the District of Columbia. Thig file
reflects she_was employed by the Bureau of Prisons as a Clerk-Stenog— J

rapher, CAF 2 from June 12, 1939 to July 1, 1939 at Washington, D.C. .
SHe “féported her address at that time to be 1277 New Hampshire &venueys~
N.W.

A check was made at the Metropolitan Police Department and
no record for LOR%\MERMEN, nee. Nifong was revealed.

Recopne, , 17452 -
INDEXﬂ)) . f mzz;R . 1::1;:(,
Lo ) g‘jl
AW Y & i
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MRS, MERMIN's father, SAMUEL .LF,,E\\(NIFONG, 4414 Chestnut Street,

Bethesda, Maryland, advised his daughter's full maiden name was IORA NELL

\NIFONG and her mother's name is MOTEAPETTY. NIFONG also reflected that his

/ M\daughter, LORA, resided at his home at 529 G. Street, S.E., apartment number
13 for a period of six months in 1936 and left home about August of that year
because he had remonstrated her about the "low caliber®" of her friends, her
enthusiasm about the Communist Party and her association with negroes. He
stated that although he is of the opinion that she was a member of the Com-
munist Party he has no actual knowledge that she ever joined.

PHW:vms

7494

cc: New York

cc: Oklahoma City
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 : 1 -
3| i L ]

0]7‘26‘6 Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  April 18, 1949
FROM%Y HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

SUBJECT: JAHAM
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE =~ R,
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

ReNYtel March 19 last and Bubtel March 17 last, indicating that the
Weshington Field Office should and granting permission for the Washington
Field Office to interview lr. JAMES FiszRNES in connection with the papers
of his late sister, Mrs. LENORA(FULLER:

This is to advise that omn April 7, 1949, Mr. BYRNES was interviewed
at his office, 708 Colorado Building, by Speciel Agents LAMBERT G. ZANDER
and DONALD D. CONNORS, at which time Mr. BYRNES advised that he had destroyed
the papers and effects of his sister some months ago. He stated that he
had looked over her papeps before destroying them and had noted information
therein concerning ALGER&EISS. Mr. BYRNES desoribed this information and
it is noted that it is substantially the same as the information set out in
the report of SA M. C. CLEMENTS dated February 18, 1942 at Washington, D. Ce
This report is entitled "ALGER HISS" and is the result of the Hatch Acht.
investigation in connection with HISS. The Bureau file number is 100-2668.

Mr. BYRNES advised that in his considered opinion, these papers had
no evidential value and added thet their lack of evidentiary wvalue was one
of the reasons why he destroyed them. MNMr. BYRNES expressed regret that he
was not able to furnish these papers but indicated that he was aware his
sister had previously furnished the information contained in these letters to

the Federal Bureau of Investigation. :
o« YA

L bk 3—3“{%“{:”":":}—“" ,t.?‘ = R
e T,

¢0: New York
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l STANDARD FORM NO. 64 H .,

Office Memorandum - vsitep -~ _OVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 18, 1949

FROM /G’UY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

}~\ SUBJECT:  JAHAM
; PERJURY, BSPIONAGE - R,
! INTERNAL SECURITY - R

&

i WRETTA N
| Re Bureau letter dated April 4, 1949, setting forth the results of
’ en interview by Agents of the Baltimore Office with Mrs. CHAMBERS mtlﬂ
I regerd to the conbtacts between Mrsy HAMBERS and Dr. MARGARET MAB%—MCHOLSON.

w
. It is noted that et the time of this inberview, Mrs. CHAMBERS suggested
". that possibly no X-ray was actually made of her daughter's feet, legs, or
ankles, and that, as a matter of fact, Mrs. CHAMBERS 'kern.ously doubts%‘ ‘that
an X-ray examination was ever made of her. daughter ELLEN's feet by the person
to whom they were referred by Dr. NICHOLSON. e B

Weshingbton Field Offioce letter dated March 29, 1949 indicates that
Dr. NICHOLSON has advised that if she did send the CHAMBERS child to an X~-ray |
technician, it was either Dr(g ERMAN or Dre ISIDORE) LATTMAN. Referenced
WFO letter sets oubt the results of examination of Dx" BIERMAN's retordse. \

In connection with Dr. ISIDORE LATTMAN, reference is made $o Bureau *
Pile 100-44426, LATTMAN's assooiation with vaerious local Communists is well
doocumented and it is believed that an interview with him would be inadvisable
at the present time, particularly in view of the statements by Mrs. CHAMBERS
which would indicate that possibly no X-rays of her daughters were made in
Washington.

Office will not interview Dr. LATTMAN, and further, the Washington Field Office
will not reexamine the records of Dr. BIERMAN or his associates. The
Washington Field Office will conduct no further investigation along fthese
lines unless. the New York Office obtains informetion from Dr. LILLI M LGRIN,
New York pediatrician, which informetion would indicate the need f.‘gr" urther /
investigation by the Waeshington Field Office.

N e

| L R, owudctell Wm
”,-—}w:tn-'{"‘”"‘gc,ﬂ “A‘NED DG}B

|
Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the Washingbton Field ‘
|
\
|

co: Baltimore AN ST , |
New York N"“‘ L d . P "‘?“ED ‘
| B |3 it e |
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CONF 3 STATIONS rhbAGHeude W En A RarionV |
U. S. DEPARTIIENT OF JUSTICE .
COMMUKICATIONS SECTION bl D
APR( 18 1949 SwCexens
\ / MMz, fic, 2 SeEritans
Miss Gandy.....____
TELEMETER N IS N

 CONE,3”STATIONS WASH 3 WFO NYC 1 FROM LOS ANGELES 18  1-05 PM
RECTOR, SACS URGENT i |
C%AHAM, REWFOLET TO DIRECTOR MAR. THIRTY REQUESTING L.A. AR
INTERVIEW LEO é;kESSTEN. ROSTEN PRESENTLY RESIDING STATLER
HOTEL AND EMPLOYED RAND CORP., ONE ZERO TWO NINE VERMONT AVE., 5245' _

- :" {!".-ﬂv

¢ \{‘?‘ZZ ARt
NORTH WEST WASHe, DeCe. REQUEST WFO INTERVIEW ROSTEN- H({I II.fL BE "~ +

IN WASH. ONE OR TWO WEEKS. ) PE R AP £20248 {;
HOOD | . apno. .00 555 JWDEXED - 3 . ;@J{ﬁ
e AFh wd AT%”O‘J& € % 7(7 %f'
ACK PLS COPIZE3 wir¢ " S ed
i YIRS N VAR R T %ﬂk-léﬁﬂ;ekwﬁ9546 byf‘“=<=
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L////mkéﬁfﬁcTom FROM NEW YORK 48 18 11-25 Eg’fffffﬁff ’454;

DIRECTOR  URGENT
/7¢v

) ‘*‘?’!—
(g

JAHAM. REURTEL APRIL EIGHTEEN, INSTANT REkéRAND JURX“EXHIBD$Q FORTY
SEVEN AND FORTY EIGHT. INASMUCH AS AUSA MURPHY HAS BEEN ABSENT QN

;
¥

SICK LEAVE FOR MORE THAN TWO WEEKS IT HAS BEEN IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN
DEFINITE STATEMENT AS TO WHETHER ABOVE EXHIBITS WILL BE USED IN TRIAL.

SA AG DONEGAN ADVISED TODAY, HOWEVER, THAT HE BELIEVES THE

ORIGINAL STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUWENTSSHOULD BE EXAMINED. ;2:?%;
’,W

#“ﬂ’

- S

C@f7nu177lﬂﬂjgr CHEIDT

; Am-uey
CORD L

v{AST LINE WORD FIVE SHégLD BE "SHOULD" NDEMH?D 3 éf 2?2

7
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FECLRAL CURZAY CF SLVESTI2ATITI
1. S. CEPARTLTENT CF SUSTICE ﬁ’

esriie: MMTM i3 SEGTICH 77 W/t/

ot

CONF W2 STATIONS W 7¥v
WASH'S AND NYC 1 FROM LOS ANGELES 15 4-23 PM bfggg%/

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

-

." 1 @ _4

JAHAM, RENYTEL APR. FOURTEEN. WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE LEFT LA "

TODAY BY TRAIN. WILL ARRIVE NYC NINE THIRTY AM MONDAY MORNING
VIA PENN. RR, BROADWAY LIMITED. WILL TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT

SAAG DONEGAN UPON ARRIVAL. ) ) @
RECOROED -8 | /; u/ T
7D APR 2017~
HOOD |
°({\ \// EX-138
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WASH AND WASH FIELD 37 FROM NEW YORK 14

(ﬁ}V,DTﬁECTOR AND SAC URGENT " o
FL

)

JAHAM. T.J. DONEGAN FURNISHED FOLLOWING ACCOUNT GJ ACTIVITIES. ON APRIL
TWELVE, PROFESSOR STEVEN U\\yAMCHUR TESTIFIED RE JUDITH’f’PLON. SEPARATE
ADVICE BEING FORWARDED ON HIS TESTIMONY. DEAN IVA%ﬁfAMB WAS ONLY

OTHER WITNESS AND TESTIFIED TO SAME INFO AS HE PREVIOUSLY GAVE AGENTS

AND WHICH HAS BEEN FURNISHED PREVIOUSLY BY TELETYPE.\ HE CONCLUDED

HIS TESTIMONY APRIL THIRTEEN. ROBERiXSTRIPLING ALéO TESTIFIED THAT
DATE. DONEGAN ADVISES STRIPLINGMWAS éRIENDLY AND CAPABLE WITNESS AND
MADE EXCELLENT IMPRESSION ON GJ AND THAT STRIPLING COMMENTED A CONGRES-
SIONAL COMMITTEE WAS NOT PROPER INSTRUMENTALITY TO CONDUCT ESPIONAGE |
INVESTIGATIONS. DONEGAN ADVISED THAT STRIPLING-S TESTIMONY WILL BPHMADE
AVAILARLE FOR CONFIDENTIAL REVIEW WHEN IT IS TRANSCRIBED. CONGRESSMAN |
RICHARE\NIXON HAS AGREED TO TESTIFY APRIL TWENTYSIX NEXT. SUBPOENA

= IFY APRIL TWENTYSIX NE
\ WHICH WAS SIGNED BY GJ FOREMAN RATHER THAN DONEGAN, UAS ISSUED _ o p Py
»

|
YEi?ERDAY FOR GJ APPEARANCE APRIL TWENTYSE%EQP%BﬁgT %éingGRESSMAN HAROID

\ DORXED. -3 b a3
H./VELDE, FORMER BUREAU AGENT. SUBPOENA ISSUED TODAY!P R VT IMIR

A L i ' :
DESSVESHNIKOFF TO APPEAR APRIL NINETEEN NEXT. oo BFER0 1920 - N
\ / v ‘ - F\’J) '6? 1u 2'9 /\‘) f

2 4
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 -
.
3

Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITEu o_. 5OVERNMENT

Ti : DIRECTOR, FEE DATE: April 13, 1949

Y k@/ GOY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
, SUBJECT: & ’ ) -

JAHAM - PERJURY
EXPIONAGE ~ R
INTERNAT, SECURITY — R

Re WFO letters dated March 14, 1949, and April 3, 1949, to the Bureau
and Gharlotte, reauesting the Charlotte Division at Spartansburg, South farolina
to interview DO SSELIL: in comnection with RUSSELL's knowledge of HISS.

The Charlotte Gffice was also requestgd to determine from WUSSELL the identity
of an individual thought to be JOSEPH/YENNOCK, who may be Jesmpwﬂn and
who may have information concerning ALGERVATSS.

The WFQ is desirous of ascertaining the identity of this PENNOGK
or PANUCH so that proper steps may be taken to interview him. It is requested
that the Charlotte Office furnish-u the WFO with the information developed
from RUSSELL with particular attention to that part of the information which
deals with PENNOCK.

ce: SAG, Charlotte
New York

DIGsbh

T4~94

R@GRDE;D .3
INDEXED - 3
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‘ STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ' ‘

O]j’ice Memamnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o : Director, FBI. DATE: apyil 13, 1949
: GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT:(-%AHAM
| ' PFRJURY
\— ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SEGURITY - B
(Bufile 7L4-1333)

Rebulet &pril 7, 19)49, listing the n S of the following
individuals as former associates of ABRAHAM GEORGE-SILVERMAN as reflected on
pages five and seven of the report of SA James L. Kirkland, dated March 18,
1949, at Fhiladelphia in instant mattere If not prev:Lously interviewed, 1
and information reflected in the indices of the Washington Field Office ‘
does not dictate otherwise, interview of these individuals was requesteds: ;

OSCAR L\ALTMAN ;
VICTORN ONGSTREET
JOSEPPAIS ENTURIA

Report of SA Carl N. DeTemple, dated April 11, 1949, at Washington,
DeCe, instant matter, page 101, sets forth interview of OSCAR L. ALTMAN on
March 3, 1949, by Special Agents of this office.

Above report, on page 94 and 95, also reflects investigation
which determined VICTOR LONGSTREET to be unavailable for interview in as
much as his present address is The Hague, Netherlands, where he is employed
as a representative of ECA.

The New York office by letter dated February 23, 1945, was
requested to interview JOSEPH SENTURIA at Textron, Inc.

Report of SA DeTemple descrlbed above on page ;;;eillects
interview on March 8, 1949, of CLEMENTNWINSTON who advised interviewing /
agent that Mr, KUZNETZ believed identical with SOLOMON KUZNETZ, is now /

deceased., s

Washington Field Office will locate and interview LESTER P.
SCHOENE,

CNDeT:ep
Th=9h

"Vl’%g% A Zv‘/w = 2 7@
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Mezoi

TO H m. D. Mo ]

T

FROM H. B. FLEIC
(7
SUBJECT: L?TAHMJI
: PERJURY 3
ESPIONAGE - R

At 5:00 p.me today, ASAC Belmont, New York,

§§§-
N

UNITED 147

! o
!
fr.‘

DATE:

April 1, 1949

called in with

reference to the examination of the documents in this case by an expert
for the defense, the Bureau having requested that an Agent proceed with
the documents to ?Etsburgh so that the documents could be examined by a

man by the name of

earon in behalf of the defense.

authorized this action and Mr. Belmont had been so advised.

Mr, Belmont stated that he had advised Mr., Thomas Murphy of the

The Director had

U. S. Attorney's Office and Mr, Murphy stated that the defense would pay

the expenses of the Agent.

Mr., Murphy stated he was planning to advise

the defense attorneys for Hiss that the expense would amount to $12.00 a

day for the Agent, plus his travel.

would be any objection to this on the part of the Bureau.
RECOMMENDATION:

"Mr. Belmont wanted to know if there

5?55???55??5?

i R PRNMENT

’l‘olson
OLg,
Glavin
Ladd

It is recommended that Mr. Murphy advise the defense attorney that
the expense of the Agent to handle this matter will be $12.,00 a day, plus
travel expense, so that if any reimbursement to the Bureau is possible it
can be accomplished.

HBF:cmmwr

Kisseloff-9552
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 b ’

Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. D. Mo Ladd § ¢ . DATE: April 8, 1949
B Mr, Tolson
FROM : Mr. He B. FletchW % Eiﬁg‘%n o —
N 0, T
t 1SRRG AR b
PERJURY EI §§§ga
ESPIONAGE - R b e ——
i il R
e oo
Reference is made to my memorandum of April 1, 19L9. \lss Bandy

At 9:55 a. m., April 6, 1949, during the course of another telephone caj 2
I advised ASAC Belmont, New York, that the Bureau would make no objections or recd
mendations concerning the payment of the expense of the Special Agent by the defense
arising from the fact that a Special Agent is to deliver documents at P:Lttsburgh to

be examined by a document examiner in behalf of the defense. ;

I told Mr. Belmont anybhlng worked out by Mre Murphy would be sat:.s‘i'actory.
The Special Agent designated would be on official business and he would actually be
paid regular per diem and, of course, furnished the necessary transportation. Mr.
Belmont stated that he would advise Mr. Murphy.

T1137:-2492,

RECORDED - 3 !
& APR 20329

HBF :man
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
\

DIRECTOR, FBI ’ . April 8, 1949
Q A BL PASO ATR WMATL SPECIAL DELIVERY
o'

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE -~ R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rerep SA FRANK G. JOHNSTONE dated 3/30/&9 at Baltimore, regarding
leads set oyt for the Denver and El Paso Offices,

/ v - "
Mrs, LEROY T/ ADDISON, Route 5, Box 378A, Albuguerque, New Mexico,
has advised that FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO is belleved to be res1d1ng 4
at 44,28 South Bannock Street, Englewood, Colorado, iR

Accordingly it is assumed the Dsnver Office has or will reinterview
him as requestéd, This case is considered referred upon completion
by this office.

JPC:EB
Th~51

cc: New York City («8D)
# Denver (AMSD) ;
Baltimore (4MSD) ;
AMSD . ,

M, )
Kisseloff-9554 5 é




Oﬁice Memomndum . UNITED STATEg GOVERNMENT

| o : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 8, 1949 |
@«w/ :  SAC, CHICAGO ,
0]

’ SUBJECT: JAHAM
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R

Re report of Special pgent J. TONALD COOK (A), dated March 14,
1949, at Washington, D. Ce, which included a lead for Chicago
to ascertain the source of a check for $11,92, deposited in the
account of ALGER and PRISCI IS8S, at the Riggs National Bank,
Washington, Ds Ce, on August 26, 1948, and drawn on the First
National Bank of Chicagos

Special Agent RUSSELL P. BALDWIN (A) has contacted J. EARL
SOMMERS, Assistant Auditor, First National Bank, who advised that
it would be necessary to know the date and total of the cash

letter from the Riggs National Bank, with which the check was
enclosed in order to locate it. If the cash letter were sent to
another bank in Chicago, which returned the check to the First
National Bank, it would be necessary to ascertain the identity of
the bank eventually sending it to the First National Bank, together
with the total and date of the cash letter from the banke

Mro. SOMMERS explained that even if this information were available, |
it would probably be necessary for a member of the bank's staff to 37{/ |
spend three days to locate the check. . e -~

S e e
In view of this fact, and because this checl was dated in 1948, & |
after allegations of CHAMBERS against ALGERYHISS were made public,
L Chicage contemplates no further action unless advised to the contrary \
: by the Burean. If a search is desired, Washington Field should
be requested to furnish Chicago pertinent data concerning the for=
warding of the check from the Riggs National Banke , ¢

L
| ‘ ALL mmmﬁmeﬂ TONTALEED J /
o HEREIR I8 ¥ L‘%aSTJ!I _
653290
( fuwén? DATE #z(o& {‘E‘ Izgmc éﬁﬁ
- CCz Washington Fj_eid (74-94)
New York (65-14920) ‘;
1
, N
R "'77’3 ’i”%lfﬂ% |
Eé?),@’ = " ps— ST Ve
X ,u?DELIL‘/ a 3’ ,ﬂ@.v [M - o

7(7' c‘f/
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OFFICE YEMORANDUM & UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0:  Director; FBI DATE:  L/12/L9
Ooul

SUBJECT : @mmm
PERJURY ; ESPIONAGE-R;
INTERNAL SECURITY~R
(Bufile 7h4=1333)

*e

SAC, Baltimore

Rerep SA FRANK G, JOHNSTONE dated March 30, 1949 at Baltimore,

There are enclosed with copies of this letter to the Bureau and
all offices listed below corrected pages 148 and 1L8a for insertion by
the respective offices in their copies of the above report, In making
this substitution, page 1L8 should be remdéved and destroyed from all
copies and replaced by pages 148 and 1Lh8a, Corrected pages 1L8 and 1h8a
are also enclosed with a copy of this letter for the New York Office with
the request that the appropriate substitution be made in the copies of’
the above report previously furnished to SAAG DONEGAN at New York City,

FGJsasg ;
65-1612 ‘ 0 W "ﬁ./

ENCLOSURE .

cet New York (65-11;920) (Encl,)
Albany (65-157h) (Encl,) j [
Boston (65~3251) (Encl,) Vs
Chicago (65-3298) (Enél,) Ty

Denver (65~658) (Encl.)

Detroit (Encl,)

EL Paso (74~-51) (Encl,)

Los Angeles’ (100~30409) (Encl.)
Miami (Encl,)

Philadelphia (65—2&&0) (Encl,)’
Washington Field (74-94) (Encl.)

RE@@?MD .3
rg APR 01049
i/ { Kisseloff-9556 g’ ﬁ
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Oﬁice Niiie o 424978 » UNITEL 5TATHS GOVERNMENT
T DIREGTOR, FEI DATE: ppril 13, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHENGTON FIELD %(a (.
‘:'%Aﬁm - PERJURY ) /
ESPIONAGE - R
INTEENAL SECURITY - R l
| Re New York teletypes March 31, 1949, and April 1, 1949, setting '

out the results of interviews at the New York Office with Colonel LAMB, .

¥r. S‘IEPEEN\{QAUSHENBUSH » an officer of the Public Affairs Institute,
and former coordinator of the N/ye Committee, on April 12, 1949, advised that
in connection with the ELLICTTA\ROGSEVELT - Amtorg episode » he recalled that
this incident occurred in approximately the first three months of 1936.
RAUSHENBUSH advised that he did not know and so far as he could recall had
never heard of ColoneI\LAMB. He stated that, to the best of his recollection,
a person whose identity‘he cannot now recall first related the ELLIOTT ROOSEVELT
-~ Amtorg incident to him, RAUSHENBUSH, and JOELAEARNEST at the apartment of
one CARILNRAUSHENBUSH, hrother of bTEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH. CARL RAUSHENBUSH's
apartmen% t that time was in uptown New York on the West Side. CARL RAUSHEN-
BUSH was not present when STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH and EARNEST conferrsd with the
S unidentified irndividual,whom he believes was an engineer. RAUSHENBUSH recalls

that this unidentified indiv:.dual was accompanied and represented by an Attorney,

i whose identity RAUSHENBUSH fails to recall.

RAUSHENBUSH advised that he recalls this incident clearly because ]
he made and lost a bet with a Da Pont Attorney that the Nye Committee would
not press this story. RAUSHENBUSH was positive that he did not connect
AIGE%SS with the ROOSEVELT - Amtorg affair, although he stated that his
memory in this connection may not be accurate. RAUSHENBUSH advised that he
very rarely went to New York City and thought that he had made this trip
no more than four times during his entirs stay with the Nye Commitiee. He
| is also of the opinion that HISS went to New York only four or five *bimfés.
! So far as RAUSHENBUSH can recall, he never made the t. _';__) BEOPk
’ ' with ALGER HISS. it

In WFO letter to the Bureau and New York of Jamuary 25, 1949, a lead
was set out for the New York Office to interview JOEL EARNEST at Stoney Point,
Rockland Gounty, New York. It is suggested that EARNEST be reinterviewed :m/ ,
comdction with the ELLIOTT ROOSEVELT - Amtorg affair. /, g

It should also be noted that RAUSHENBUSH advised that he had received
no indication that HISS desired his testimony. In further connection with the
ELLTOTT ROOSEVELT - Amtorg affair, RAUSHENBUSH stated that he is not positive
of the facts as set out above, tut that to the best of his recollection, HISS
| had no part in this matter.
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IETTER TO DIRECTOR, FBI
RE: JAHAM, PERJURY

Agents of the Washington Field Office, who have reviewed the records
of the Nye Commititee, advise that it is impossible to locate anything in these
records without a blind, intensive search, inasmuch as the storage of the
records is not in conformity with such indices of the records as are extant,
Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the Washington Field Office will
make no effort to locate the Nye Gommittee report on the ELIICTT ROOSEVELT -
Amtorg matter.
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(Your £ile 7762~2LL0)
Pealr Dias
Reference is made to Laboratory Report .
dated , in connection with T&EWSV U
enbitlédﬂﬁu%{Ergiﬂﬁbopy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
made for the completion of the Bureau's files.
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Very truly yours, .
7 John Edgar Hoover
/ , Director
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&2 G, Washington April 11, 1949
Director, FBI

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
with aliases; et al;

PLORJURY

ESPIONAGE ~ R

RECORDED - 3INTERN1’«L SECURIT

Reference is mo.de to your telZ:ype to the Bureau dated April 7,

Authority is granted for your office to interview Abe Fortas of the

law firm of Arnold, Fortas and Forter,

L 4

;}1‘\"

TR peldiesy Ladbion 1/

L
- APA"‘VH

y Kisseloff-9560




12330 PM

L]

~AHAM. REBULET JANUARY 19, LAST, CONCERNING INTERVIEW WITH PERSONS
} MENTIONED TN KATHERINE WILLS'PERLO LETTER, PEGAY ETT NAMFD THEREIN,
NY ADVISES THAT JUDGE JEROMM, FRANK SUGGESTED ABEQ\(ORTAS OF LaW FIRM o -—
| ARNOLD "ORTAS AND PORTER, WOULD KNOW OF BENNETT'S WHEREABOUTS., CM\
REQUESTED TO CONTACT FORTAS., i
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‘ APRIL, 18, 1949
SAC = NEW YORK
7 JAHL M, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS-R, REBUTEL APRIL SEVEN LAST
RE GR,/ND JURY EXHIBITS FORTYSEVEN /. ND FORTYEIGHT, FBI LABORATORY
HAE ORIGINAL ST/ TE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS IN ITS POSSESSION; HOWEVER,
EY%/ 2INA TION BREING HELD IN ABEYANCE PENDING FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS
FROM YOUR OFFICE /8 TO DESIREE OF GOVERNKENT ATTORNEYS. STATLE

DEP/ARTLIENT 1145 REQUESTED RETURN OF THESE DOCUMENTS, SUTEL TODLY

IF GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS DESIRE EXAMINATION OF ORIGINAL DOCULILNTE,
| HJJVER
cc - WASHINGTON FIELD (BY SPECIA L MESSENGER)

n&uﬁg@@ A 78
EX-138

COPIES DFETROYRD
DAY W16 C e

. 90 Kisseloff-9562 .




w PR SPO Y
--------------

- r? {
(LY e
e Fréca
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 14 8§ 4-22 P J/
RECTOR URGENT 4 : -
}u@)

i D S ﬁ
JAHAM. REBUTEL APRIL SEVEN RE\égﬁND JURY EXHIBITS FORTYSEVEN AND FORTY
EIGHT. INASMUCH AS T. Js DONfEAN IS PRESENTLY IN WASHINGTON CONFER-
RING WITH DEPARTMENT AND AUSA MURPHY IS ON S1CY LES%@? SU%}E&T ME§
|

OF REFERENCE TELETYPE CANNOT BE DISCUSSED HERE WIT OTH OF THEM
Cﬁ)o
BEFORE APRIL TWELVE NEXT WHEN DONEGAN IS EXPECTED TO RETURN.
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